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NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

An Invitation for Bid (IFB)  

for Disposal of Chemicals and Chemical Waste 

Wadsworth Center Safety and Security Office 

FAU#1207170535 

 

Completed Questions 

Below are written questions and questions received at the pre-bid conference or within the open Q&A 

period, and the corresponding responses.  

 

Question 1 

Q: It is difficult to estimate costs per container based on the information provided [in the bid package]. 

Should an average estimate be used? Can the New York State Department of Health (NYS DOH) 

Wadsworth Center (generator) provide a list of drum sizes/contents for the previous year based on the 

manifests?  

A: Yes. Please see attached Q&A Table A for a list that includes the Department of Transportation (DOT) 

description, quantity, container size (in gallons), and EPA codes. 

 

Question 2 

Q: For category A1 [on the bid sheet], can the NYS DOH Wadsworth Center (generator) provide an 

inventory list? 

A: Yes. Please see attached Q&A Table B listing waste collected by the NYS DOH Wadsworth Center 

(generator) for the past 2½ years.  

 

Question 3 

Q: Can the NYS DOH Wadsworth Center (generator) provide profiles of bulk solvent chemicals as well?   

A: No. The NYS DOH Wadsworth Center (generator) cannot provide copies of the actual profiles.  

However, bulk materials are of the following general categories: Oils, lab pack (code: LABP), waste 

solvent (code: D001, examples of waste include: acetonitrile/methanol and formalin/methanol, xylene, 

hexane, alcohol, and dichloromethane waste), and waste guanidine thiocyanate buffer (for buffer 

consolidation). 
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Question 4 

Q: If waste is received by the NYS DOH Wadsworth Center (generator) after the inventory list has been 

provided to the contractor, is the contractor expected to take the additional waste that wasn't included in 

the list? 

A: If the contractor is able to reasonably accommodate the item(s) in their packaging process, then 

removing the item(s) is preferred but is not required, unless failing to send the waste would put the NYS 

DOH Wadsworth Center (generator) out of compliance with law based on generator status or other 

applicable factors stated in the applicable regulations. 

 

Question 5 

Q: When was the last time the NYS DOH Wadsworth Center (generator) had a waste pickup? 

A: August of 2012 

 

Question 6 

Q: How many waste rooms does the NYS DOH Wadsworth Center (generator) have at the David Axelrod 

Institute (DAI)? 

A: Two. Additionally, the Biggs Laboratories at the Empire State Plaza (ESP) has two waste rooms, and 

Griffin Laboratories has one waste room. 

 

Question 7 

Q: Who pours off solvent waste from the red containers? 

A: NYS DOH Wadsworth Center (generator) trained personnel perform this task. 

 

Question 8 

Q: Does the NYS DOH Wadsworth Center (generator) have a preference for waste treatment methods?  

A: No. 

 

Question 9 

Q: For category A (analytes) [on the Bid Sheet], does the NYS DOH Wadsworth Center (generator) 

define Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) 

chemicals versus non-RCRA chemicals? 

A: No. The NYS DOH Wadsworth Center (generator) will provide the contractor with an inventory list of 

chemical names.  

 

Question 10 

Q: Will the NYS DOH Wadsworth Center (generator) provide laboratory space and fume hoods for the 

contactor’s staff to perform on-site unknowns testing? 
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A: Yes. 

 

Question 11 

Q: Will the contractor be expected to collect waste from all sites during each visit or will they be required 

to visit one or two sites per disposal request?  

A: The NYS DOH Wadsworth Center (generator) will base pick-up requests for each location based on 

generator status and applicable disposal laws.  The contractor should anticipate at least two sites per 

visit.  

 

Question 12 

Q: Is the contractor expected to send two people per pickup or can there be just one employee on site?  

Will the NYS DOH Wadsworth Center (generator) leave it to the contractor to make that determination?  

A: The contractor may send one or two employees at their discretion as long as work is completed 

satisfactorily, safely, and in a timely fashion. 

 

Question 13 

Q: Can stabilization be done during business hours? 

A: Yes, provided the work can be done in a manner that does not present a risk to staff (both contractor’s 

staff and NYSDOH Wadsworth Center staff) or property.  

 

Question 14 

Q: Please confirm that stabilization does not include remote opening, only assessment and on site 

stabilization if feasible and safe. 

A: Correct. This Invitation for Bid (IFB) does not include remote opening.  Item B2 on the bid sheet refers 

to on-site assessment and stabilization provided the work can be done in a manner that does not present 

a risk to staff (both vendor’s staff and NYSDOH Wadsworth Staff) or property.  

 

Question 15 

Q: Can the contractor charge the drum price on the bid sheet for both non-hazardous and hazardous 

chemicals, regardless of the specific drum contents?   

A: Yes. 

 

Question 16 

Q: If waste is removed from a facility that is a conditionally exempt small quantity generator (CESQG), will 

a hazardous waste manifest be required, or will a bill of lading be sufficient? 

A: The NYS DOH Wadsworth Center will adhere to CESQG rules set forth in regulation 6 NYCRR Part 

371.1(f).  Manifests will be required in circumstances when any of the Center's business partners (such 
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as transporters or transfer, storage and disposal facilities (TSDF's)) or where States other than New York 

require their use. Manifests would be required if quantities of hazardous waste generated or stored at the 

site increase the site's generator status from CESQG to small quantity generator (SQG) or large quantity 

generator (LQG). Should this occur, then all applicable requirements for SQG and LQG must be adhered 

to. 

 

Question 17 

Q: Does the contractor have to adhere to the prevailing wage requirements at all times, or only when the 

contractor is working on site? For example, does the contractor have to adhere to the requirements for 

hours spent traveling to and from the site, or for on-site work hours only? 

A: Prevailing wage law is under the purview of the NYS Department of Labor (DOL).  Please refer to the 

DOL Bureau of Public Work webpage to pursue further guidance.  This web site can be accessed at the 

following link: http://www.labor.ny.gov/workerprotection/publicwork/PWContents.shtm. 

 

Question 18 

Q: Does the DOH provide the prevailing wage rate to the contractor?  

A: Yes. Once a Vendor Award Package is reviewed and approved, the DOH will prepare the necessary 

information and forward a certification form to the tentative winning contractor for completion.    

 

Question 19 

Q: Please provide clarification on what needs to be provided as part of the initial bid package, and which 

parts are needed only if the contractor is awarded the contract? Specifically, do insurance forms, liability, 

etc. need to be included with the package? 

A: Insurance forms, tax and liability forms are not required until a bidder is offered the contract award.  

Also not required as part of the initial bid package are “State Services Consultant Services Form B”, the 

“No-Bid” form, and two forms from the “M/WBE Procurement Forms”: the “Quarterly Update” (form #3) 

and the “Workforce Employment Utilization Report” (form #6).  Anything else listed under the Attachment 

section in the IFB should be completed and returned with the initial bid package.  

  

http://www.labor.ny.gov/workerprotection/publicwork/PWContents.shtm
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Q&A Table A 

Addendum to question #1: Waste drum sizes and contents sent out by the NYS DOH Wadsworth Center 

for the previous year (October 1, 2011 through October 1, 2012). 

US DOT Description # 
Cont 

Size 
(Gal) 

Waste Codes 

Buffer Solution DOT/RCRA Non-Regulated 
(guanidine thiocyanate) 

3 55 029L (Michigan) 

Ethylene Glycol DOT/RCRA Non-Regulated 1 55 None 

NA1993, Combustible Liquids, n.o.s., Comb. Liq, 
PGII 

1 30 None 

NA3077, Hazardous Waste Solid, n.o.s. 9, PGII 4 15 D004, D005, D006, D007, D008, 
D009, D010, D011, D013, D014, 
D015, D016, D017, D018, D019, 
D020, D021, F027, D031, D032, 
D033, D036, D037, D042, D018, 
D022, D019, D021, D027 

NA3077, Hazardous Waste Solid, n.o.s. 9, PGII 2 5 D004, D007, D011, D005, D008, 
D006, D010, D016, D041, F027 

Non-Hazardous Solids DOT/RCRA Non-Regulated 1 5 None 

UN1265, Waste Pentanes, 3, PGI 1 5-
Xcont 

D001 

UN1325, Waste Flammable Solids, Organic, n.o.s. 
4.1, PGII 

2 5 D001, D018, U165 

UN1325, Waste Flammable Solids, Organic, n.o.s. 
4.1, PGII 

1 15 D001 

UN1344, Waste Trinitrophenol Wetted 4.1, PGI 1 5 D001 

UN1385, Waste Sodium Sulfide Anhydrous, 4.2, 
PGII 

1 5 D001, D003 

UN1394, Waste Aluminum Carbide, 4.3, PGII 1 DOT-
SP-

9168 

D001, U003 

UN1426, Waste sodium borohydride 4.2, PGI 
(DOT SP-9168) 

1 DOT 
SP-

9168 

D001, D003 

UN1479 Waste Oxidizing Solids, n.o.s. 5.1, PGII 1 15 D001 

UN1593, Waste Dichloromethane 6.1, PGII 1 15 F002 

UN1593, Waste Dichloromethane 6.1, PGII/III 7 55 F002 

UN1605, Ethylene dibromide, 6.1, PGI 1 DOT -
SP-

9168 

None 



6 
 

US DOT Description # 
Cont 

Size 
(Gal) 

Waste Codes 

UN1680, Potassium Cyanide, Solid 6.1, PGI 1 5 P098 

UN1680, Waste Potassium Cyanide, Solid 6.1, PGI 1 5 P098 

UN1687, Waste Sodium Azide, 6.1, PGII 1 5 P105 

UN1744, Waste Bromine (Poison Inhalation 
Hazard Zone A), 8(6.1), PGII  

1 PIH D002, D003 

UN1790, Waste Hydrofluoric Acid, 8(6.1), PGI 1 5 FD002, U134 

UN1873, Waste Perchloric Acid, 5.1(8), PGI 1 5 D001, D002 

UN1935, Waste Cyanide Solutions, n.o.s., 6.1, 
PGII 

1 5 P098, D003, D002 

UN1950, Waste Aerosols, 2.1 2 5 D001 

UN1992, Waste Flammable Liquid, Toxic, n.o.s., 
3(6.1), PGII 

3 30 D001, U220, U077, D020, D027, 
D033, D018, D015, D039, D019, 
D040, D029, D043, D022, D021, 
D018, D027, D033, D001, F003, F005, 
D015, D019, D040, D043, D022, 
D020, D032, D036, U239, D001, 
D012, D013, D015, D016, D020, D031 

UN1992, Waste Flammable Liquid, Toxic, n.o.s., 
3(6.1), PGII 

1 5 D001, U021 

UN1992, Waste Flammable Liquids, Toxic, n.o.s., 
3(6.1), PGII 

2 15 D001, D007, D011, U003, U140, 
U031 

UN1993, RQ Waste Flammable Liquid, n.o.s., 
(acetone, toluene, alcohol, formalin, xylene, 
hexane), 3, PGII 

10 55 D001, D018, F002, F003, F005D022 

UN1993, Waste Flammable Liquid, n.o.s., 3, PGII 3 30 D001, D012, D013, D015, D016, 
D020, D022, D031, B007 

UN1993, Waste Flammable Liquids, n.o.s. 
(methylene chloride, alcohol) 3, PGII 

1 55 D001, F002, F003, D018, D022 

UN1993, Waste Flammable Liquids, n.o.s., 3, PGII 1 30 D001, U080 

UN1993, Waste Flammable Liquids, n.o.s., 3, PGII 1 15 D001, F003 

UN1993, Waste Flammable Liquids, n.o.s., 3, PGII 1 5 D001 

UN2014, Waste Hydrogen Peroxide Aqueous 
Solution, 5.1(8), PGII 

1 15 D001, D002 

UN2025, Waste mercury compounds, Solid, n.o.s. 
6.1, PGII 

2 5 D009 

UN2031, Waste Nitric Acid, 8(5.1), PGI 1 5 D001, D002 

UN2315, Polychlorinated Biphenyls, Liquid, 9, 
PGIII 

1 5 B007 

UN2630, Waste Selenites, 6.1, PGII 1 5 D010 
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US DOT Description # 
Cont 

Size 
(Gal) 

Waste Codes 

UN2761, Waste Organochlorine, Pesticides, Solid, 
Toxic, 6.1, PGI 

1 5 U129, D013 

UN2809, Waste mercury, 8 PG II 3 5 U151, D009 

UN2810, Toxic Liquids, Organic, n.o.s.,1, PGII 4 30 None 

UN2810, Toxic Liquids, Organic, n.o.s.,1, PGII 1 5 None 

UN2810, Toxic Solids, Organic, n.o.s. .1, PGII 1 5 None 

UN2810, Toxic Solids, Organic, n.o.s. .1, PGII 4 30 D004, D005, D006, D007, D008, 
D011, D022 

UN2810, Waste Toxic Liquids, Organic, n.o.s. 6.1, 
PGII 

7 30 D001, U007, D011, D022, U044, 
U188 D019, U211, D040, U080, 
U228, D022, U044 

UN2810, Waste Toxic Liquids, Organic, n.o.s. 6.1, 
PGII 

1 20 U080, D011 

UN2810, Waste Toxic Liquids, Organic, n.o.s. 6.1, 
PGII 

1 55 F002, D040, U228 

UN2811, Toxic Solids, Organic, n.o.s. 6.1, PGII 1 5 None 

UN2920, Waste Corrosive Liquids, Flammable, 
n.o.s. 8(3), PGII 

4 5 D001, D002 

UN2920, Waste Corrosive Liquids, Flammable, 
n.o.s. 8(3), PGII 

4 30 D002, D001, U123 

UN2920, Waste Corrosive Liquids, Flammable, 
n.o.s. 8(3), PGII 

1 20 D001, D002 

UN2920, Waste Corrosive Liquids, Flammable, 
n.o.s. 8(3), PGII 

1 15 D001, D002 

UN2922, Waste Corrosive Liquids, Toxic, n.o.s. 
8(6.1), PGII 

4 5 D002, D004, D005, D003, U133, D011 

UN2922, Waste Corrosive Liquids, Toxic, n.o.s. 
8(6.1), PGII 

1 15 D002, D004, D006, D008, D010 

UN2923, Corrosive Solid, Toxic, n.o.s., 8(6.1), PGII 1 5 None 

UN2924, Waste Flammable Liquids, Corrosive, 
n.o.s., 3(8), PGII 

1 30 D001, D002 

UN2924, Waste Flammable Liquids, Corrosive, 
n.o.s., 3(8), PGII 

1 55 D001, D002, F003, D035, U159, U037 

UN2927, Waste Toxic Liquids, Corrosive, Organic, 
n.o.s., 8, PGII 

2 5 U161, U130, U209, U225, P059, 
D020, P127, P123, U279, D031, P070, 
D018, D027, D033, D002, D022 
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US DOT Description # 
Cont 

Size 
(Gal) 

Waste Codes 

UN2929, Waste Toxic Liquids, Flammable, 
Organic, n.o.s. 6.1(3), PGII 

5 5 D001, D022, P082, F003, D016, D012, 
D031, D037, F027, D014, D017, 
D032, D041, D042, U188, D022, 
U188, D022, D013, D012, D031, 
D012, D001, D007, D020, U226, 
U225, U060, U247, U088, U219, 
D032, D033, D036, U106, P050, 
P059, P203, P004, P037, P047, P051, 
D012, P088, P020, D001, D020 

UN2929, Waste Toxic Liquids, Flammable, 
Organic, n.o.s. 6.1(3), PGII 

1 30 U188, D022, D013, D012, D031, 
D012, D001, D007, D020, U226, 
U225, U060, U247, U088, U219, 
D032, D033, D036, U106 

UN2930, Waste Toxic Solid Flammable Organic 
n.o.s., 6.1(4.1), PGII 

1 5 D001 

UN3082, Environmentally Hazardous Substances, 
Liquid, n.o.s., 9, PGII 

2 30 None 

UN3082, Environmentally Hazardous Substances, 
Liquid, n.o.s., 9, PGII 

3 55 None 

UN3088, Waste Self-Heating Solids, Organic, 
n.o.s. 4.2, PGII 

1 5 D001, D003 

UN3098, Waste Oxidizing Liquid, Corrosive, n.o.s., 
5.1(8), PGII 

1 5 D001, D007 

UN3099, Waste Oxidizing Liquids, Toxic, n.o.s., 
5.1(6.1), PGII 

1 5 D001 

UN3099, Waste Oxidizing Liquids, Toxic, n.o.s., 
5.1(6.1), PGII 

1 30 D001, D011, D007 

UN3116, Waste Organic Peroxide Type D, Solid, 
Temperature Controlled, 5.2, PGII (Dibenzyl 
Peroxide Dicarbonate) 

2 5 D001, D003 

UN3134, Waste Water Reactive Solid, Toxic, 
n.o.s., 4.3(6.1), PGII 

1 PIH D001, D003 

UN3139, Waste Oxidizing Liquid n.o.s., 5.1, PGII 1 30 D001, D007 

UN3178, Waste Flammable Solids, Inorganic, 
n.o.s., 4.1, PGII 

1 5 D001 

UN3261, Corrosive Solids, Acidic, Organic, n.o.s., 
8, PGII 

1 5 None 

UN3264, Waste Corrosive Liquids, Acidic, 
Inorganic, n.o.s 8, PG II 

2 30 D002 
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US DOT Description # 
Cont 

Size 
(Gal) 

Waste Codes 

UN3264, Waste Corrosive Liquids, Acidic, 
Inorganic, n.o.s 8, PG II 

5 55 D002, D007 

UN3264, Waste Corrosive Liquids, Acidic, 
Inorganic, n.o.s 8, PG II 

1 5 D002 

UN3265, Waste Corrosive Liquids, Acidic, Organic, 
n.o.s., 8, PGII 

3 30 D002 

UN3265, Waste Corrosive Liquids, Acidic, Organic, 
n.o.s., 8, PGII 

1 5 D002 

UN3266, Waste Corrosive Liquid, Basic, Inorganic, 
n.o.s., 8, PGII 

3 5 D002 

UN3267, Waste Corrosive Liquids, Basic, Organic, 
n.o.s., 8, PGII 

2 5 D002 

UN3286, Waste Flammable, Liquids, Toxic, 
Corrosive, n.o.s. 3(6.1)(8), PGII 

1 20 D001, F002, F003, D002 

UN3286, Waste Flammable, Liquids, Toxic, 
Corrosive, n.o.s. 3(6.1)(8), PGII 

1 5 D001, D002 

UN3286, Waste Flammable, Liquids, Toxic, 
Corrosive, n.o.s. 3(6.1)(8), PGII 

1 30 D001,  D002, F002, F003 

UN3286, Waste Flammable, Liquids, Toxic, 
Organic n.o.s. 3(6.1)(8), PGII 

1 5 D001, U179, D003 

UN3289, Waste Toxic Liquids, Corrosive, 
Inorganic, n.o.s., 6.1(8), PGII 

1 30 D009, D002, D004, D005, D006, 
D007, D008, D010, D011 

UN3293, Waste Hydrazine Aqueous Solution 
8(6.1), PGIII 

1 5 D003, U133 

UN3413, Potassium Cyanide, Solution 6.1, PGI 1 5 P098 

UN3413, Waste Potassium Cyanide Solution, 6.1, 
PGI 

1 5 P098 

UN3432, Polychlorinated biphenyls, solid 9 PG II, 
RQ 

1 15 B007 

Used Oil DOT/RCRA Non-Regulated 3 55 None 

 

 

 

  



10 
 

Q&A Table B 

Addendum to question #2: Inventory list of chemicals collected and sent by the NYS DOH Wadsworth 

Center over the past 2½ years.  

Chemical or Compound State Quantity Size 

(-)-Epinepherine s 2 10g 

(+/-)-Sulfinpyrazone s 1 10g 

1(2-Pyridylazo)-2-Naphthol s 1 5 g 

1,1,1,2-Tetrachloroethane l 2 5g,5mL 

1,1,1,3,3,3-Hexafluoro-2-propanol l 1 25mL 

1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane l 1 5 mL 

1,10-Phenanthroline s 3 10g 

1,10-Phenanthroline monohydrate s 1 5g 

1,2,3-Trichloropropane l 2 100 g, 2 g 

1,2-Dibromo-3-chloropropane l 2 1 g 

1,2-Dibromo-3-chloropropane l 2 1000mg 

1,2-Dibromoethane l 2 5 g,1 g 

1,2-Dichlorobenzene l 2 5g, 100mL 

1,2-Dichloroethane l 1 1pt 

1,2-Dichloromethane l 1 100 g 

1,2-Dichloropropane l 2 500 mg 

1,2-Ethanedithiol l 2 25mL 

1,2-Propanediol l 1 2L 

1,2-Propanediol l 1 5mL 

1,3,5-Trinitrobenzene wetted in >30% water       

1,3-Dichlorobenzene l 2 500 mg, 1 g 

1,3-Dichloropropane l 3 250mg 

1,3-Dicyclohexyl carbodiimide s 3 100g 

1,4-Diazobicyclo-[2,2,2]octane s 1 25g 

1,4-Dioxane l 1 100mL 

1,7-Dimethyl guanosine iodide s 1 250mg 

17a-ethyl estradiol, 17b-estradiol l 3 3mL 

1-Bromodecane l 3 1 kg 

1-Butanol l 1 8pt 

1-Chloro-3-iodopropane l 2 25mL 

1-chlorodecane l 1 3mL 

1-Ethyl-3-(3-dimethylaminopropyl)carbodiimide s 1 10g 

1-Ethyl-3-(3-Dimethylaminopropyl)carbodiimide s 1 10g 

1-Ethyl-3(3-dimethyl-amino-propyl)carbodiimide HCL s 2 25g, 1g 

1-ethyl-3-(3-dimethylaminoprpyl)carbodiimide s 1 10g 

1-Ethyl-3,3-dimethylaminopropylcarbodiiamide 
hydrochloride 

s 13 5g,1g 
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Chemical or Compound State Quantity Size 

1-methyl-2-pyrrolidinone l 1 4L 

1-Methyl-3-nitro-1-nitrosoguanidine s 1 10g 

2-(2-EthoxyethoxyEthanol (Carbitol) l 2 4 L 

2-(4''Maleimidylanilino)-naphthalene-6-sulfonic acid s 1 100g 

2-(t-butoxycarbonyloxyimino)2-phenylacetonitrile s 1 25g 

2,2,2-trifluoroethanol l 1 100g 

2,2,2-Trifluoroethanol l 1 25mL 

2,2,2-trifluoroethanol waste l 1 100mL 

2,2,4-Trymethylpentane l 1 4 L 

2,2'-5,5'-Tetrachlorobiphenyl s 1 10mg 

2,2-Dichloropropane l 1 1000 mg 

2,3,4,5,6-Pentafluorobenzylbromide l 1 5g 

2,3-Dichloronitrobenzene s 1 100 grams 

2,3-Dihydroxybenzoic acid s 2 1g 

2,4,5-T l 1 3mL 

2,4,5-T ™ s 2 250mg 

2,4,6 Tris (dimethyl amino methyl phenol) l 1 100g 

2,4,6-tris(Dimethylamino methyl) Phenol l 5 10mL 

2,4-D l 1 3mL 

2,4-DB s 1 250 mg 

2,4-Dinitrophenol s 3 100 g, 25 g, 10 g 

2,4-Dinitrophenol s 1 1kg 

2,4-Dinitrophenylhydrazine (wetted with more than 
50% water) 

      

2,5-Dihydrobenzoic acid s 1 25g 

2,6,10,14-Tetramethyl pentadecane l 1 250mL 

2,6,10,14-Tetramethylpentadecane l 1 100g 

2,6-Dichloro-4-nitrophenol s 1 200 g 

2,6-Dichlorophenol s 4 1g 

2,6-di-tert-butyl-4-methylphenol s 1 100 grams 

2,6-Xylidine l 1 15mL 

2-Aminoethanol l 1 100mL 

2-Aminoethanol l 2 500g 

2-Bromoethanol l 1 100g 

2-Chloromercuri-4-nitrophenol s 1 5g 

2-Chlorotoluene l 4 1000 mg 

2-deoxy-5-azacytidine l 1 10mL 

2-Ethoxy-ethanol l 1 1kg 

2-Hydroxyethyl disulfide l 1 25g 

2-Imidozolidinethlone s 1 10g 

2-Mercaptoethanol l 2 100mL 
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Chemical or Compound State Quantity Size 

2-Mercaptoethanol l 1 100mL 

2-Mercaptoethanol l 1 25 mL 

2-Mercaptoethanol l 1 25mL 

2-Methoxyethanol l 1 500mL 

2-Methyl-1,3-dioxalane l 1 5mL 

2-Methyl-2-butanol l 1 1L 

2-Methyl-4,6-Dinitrophenol l 3 1g 

2-Methylbutane l 2 2kg 

2-Methylcyclohexanol l 1 1L 

2-Methylnaphthalene s 4 1000 mg 

2-Methylnaphthalene s 1 1000mg 

2-Nitrobenzaldehyde l 1 100 grams 

2-Sulfobenzoic acid cyclic anhydride s 1 25g 

2-Thiobarbituric acid and 1.5%phosphoric acid l 1 1 pt 

2-vinylpolydimethylsiloxane (silicone elastomer) s 1 small box 

3,3'-Diaminobenzidine tetra HCl s 2 500mg 

3,3'-Diaminobenzidine tetrahydrochloride l 5 50mg 

3,3'-Dichlorobenzidine s 3 100 mg 

3,3'-Dichlorobenzidine s 4 100mg 

3,3'-Dichlorobenzidine s 1 100mg 

3,3'-Diethyloxadicarbocyanine iodide s 1 1g 

3,3'-Dihexyloxacarbcyanine iodide s 1 1g 

3,4'-DCB l 1 3mL 

3,4-Dihydroxybenzoic acid s 1 10g 

3,4-Dihydroxyphenylacetic acid s 1, 3 1g, 500mg 

3,4-Dihyroxybenzylamine s 1,1 1g, 250mg 

3-Aminopropyltriethoxysilane l 2 100ml 

3-Hydroxycarbofuran s 2 50 mg 

3-Hydroxycarbofuran s 1 50mg 

3-Hydroxycarbofuran s 1 50mg 

3-Hydroxytyramine (DA) s 2,2 1g,5g 

3-Mercaptopropionic acid l 1 100g 

3-Methoxytyramine s 2,1 100mg, 25mg 

3-Methyl-1-butanol l 1 100g 

3-Methylcholanthrene, 98% s 1 100mg 

4-Animophthalhydrazide s 1 1g 

4-Bromofluorobenzene l 2 50g 

4-Chlorotoluene l 1 1000 mg 

4-Chlorotoluene l 4 1000mg 

4-dimethylaminopyridine s 2 25g 

4-Ethyl-morpholine l 1 100mL 

4-Hydroxy-3-methylphenylacetic acid s 2,2 100mg, 250mg 
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Chemical or Compound State Quantity Size 

4-Hydroxy-3-methylphenylglycol s 2 25mg 

4-Hydroxytamoxifen s 1 5mg 

4-Maleimidylsalicylic acid s 2 100mg 

4-Tert-Butyltoluene l 1 500 g 

4-Vinylpyridine l 1 25mL 

5,5'-Dithio-Bis-(2-Nitrobenzoic acid) s 1 5g 

5,6-Dichloro-1-B-D-ribofuranosylbenzimidazole s 1 50mg 

50ppm Internal Standard (curves) l 1 100mL 

5-bromo-4-chloro-3-indolyl phosphate s 1 500mg 

5-bromo-4-chloro-3-indolyl-b-d-galactoside s 1 10mg 

5-Hydroxyindolacetic acid s 3 100mg 

5-Hydroxytryptamine s 1 100mg 

5-Hydroxytryptophol s 1 50mg 

5-Methoxytryptophol s 1 25mg 

5-methoxy-tryptophol s 1 50mg 

5-Sulfosalicylic acid s 1 500g 

6-Diazo-5-oxo-D-norleucine s 2 (bag) 25 mg 

6-Hydroxychrysene l 1 10mL 

6-Hydroxymelatonin s 1 10mg 

7,12-Dimethylbenz(a)anthracene l 1 15mL 

71 Photo emulsion l 3 1 Gal 

7-Aminoactinomycin D l 1 1mg 

7-Ethoxyresorufin 1.13 mM in DMSO l 4 5mL 

8-bromoadenosine 3',5''-cyclomonophosphate s 1 25mg 

8-bromo-cyclic adenosine diphosphate ribose l 1 250ug 

8-Ethoxyquinoline s 1 4g 

8-methoxypsoralen s 1 1g 

8-Quinolino s 1 1g 

A1254 l 4 50mg 

a-amylase s 1 1g 

AAtrex80w Herbicide Atrazine76%,s-triazine 
cmpds4% 

s 1 4 lbs 

Acenaphthene s 1 5 g 

Acenaphthylene s 1 1g 

Acetic acid l 1 1 L 

Acetic acid l 5 2.5L, 500mL 

Acetic acid l 1 4L 

Acetic acid glacial l 2 1 Gal 

Acetic acid glacial l 1 1Gal 

Acetic acid glacial l 3 2.5L 

Acetic acid with sulfanil amide, b- s 1 ? 

Acetic acid, D- l 1 5x0.5mL 
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Chemical or Compound State Quantity Size 

Acetic acid, glacial l 4 2.5kg,2.5L,5lb 

Acetic acid, glacial l 1 2.5L 

Acetic anhydride l 4 1 pint 

Acetic anhydride l 1 250mL 

Acetone l 1 ? 

Acetoxymercurianiline s 1 10g 

Acetyl chloride l 1 100mL 

Acifluorfen s 2 250mg 

Acridine orange l 4 ? 

Acriflavin s 1 10g 

Acrolein l 1 25mL 

Acrylamide s 1 100g 

Acrylamide s 2 100g, 150g 

Acrylamide s 2 500g, ? 

Acrylamide 30% and bis-acrylamide 0.8% l 1 200mL 

Acrylamide Bis 29:1 l 1 500 mL 

Acrylamide solution l 1 1 Liter 

Acrylamide/bis l 1 500mL 

Acrylamide/bis (Protogel) l 1 500mL 

Acrylamide:Bisacrylamide from 0-20% kits l 1 1 Gal 

Acrylic coating l 1 16oz 

Actinomycin D l 1 2mg 

Adhesive releasing solvent l 1 32 oz 

AG 1-X8 Resin s 1 500g 

Alachlor s 3 250mg 

Alachlor l 2 3mL 

Aldehyde contaminated plastic waste s 1 bag 

Aldicarb s 4 100mg 

Aldicarb s 4 100mg 

Aldicarb l 2 3mL 

Aldicarb s 3 50 mg 

Aldicarb sulfoxide s 2 10mg 

Aldolase l 1 10mL 

Aldoxycarb s 3 10mg 

Aldrin s 1 100mg 

Aldrin s 3 250mg 

alkaline phosphatase s 1 1mL 

Alkaline phosphatase, DAKO L8AB2 system- l 1 1kit 

Alkylamine beads s 1 250 beads 

All-purpose cleaner l 1 6 fl oz 

Allyl alcohol l 1 100mL 

Allyl sulfide l 1 10mL 



15 
 

Chemical or Compound State Quantity Size 

alpha-naphthol l 1 2.5mL 

Aluminum 10,000 mg/L l 2 500mL 

Aluminum carbide s 1 50 g 

Aluminum nitrate s 1 1lg\b 

Aluminum nitrate s 1 500g 

AmcoClear turbidity standard l 1 1 gal 

Amino acid standard H l 2 2mL 

Amino acid standard solution l 1 5 mL 

Amino acids s/l 2 boxes 

Aminoacridine s 1 25 g 

aminotriazole l 2 3mL 

Ammonia developer l 1 1 Gal 

Ammonium acetate s 3 500g, 100g 

Ammonium chloride s 1 453.6g 

Ammonium dichromate l 1 Unknown 

Ammonium ferrous sulfate hexhydrate s 1 50g 

Ammonium fluoride s 1 1lb 

Ammonium formate s 1 1lb 

Ammonium hydroxide l 1 100mL 

Ammonium hydroxide l 3 4 lb 

Ammonium hydroxide l 4 4lb, 500mL 

Ammonium hydroxide l 1 50ml 

Ammonium Hydroxide l 2 6 lb 

Ammonium Hydroxide l 3 8pt 

Ammonium Hydroxide waste l 4 1Gal, 1L, 25mL 

Ammonium hydroxide, 28% NH3 in water l 2 500 mL 

Ammonium molybdate s 1 113g 

Ammonium molybdate s 1 1lb 

Ammonium molybdate s 1 25 g 

Ammonium nitrate s 2 1000g 

Ammonium persulfate s 2 100 g 

Ammonium persulfate s 4 100g, 25g 

Ammonium persulfate s 1 10g 

Ammonium persulfate s 1 1lb 

Ammonium persulfate s 2 25g 

Ammonium persulfate s 1 25g 

Ammonium sulfamate s 1 500g 

Ammonium thiocyanate s 1 500g 

a-Monothioglycerol l 1 100mL 

Amplify and spray l 2 1L, 4oz 

Ampule: Base/neutrals l 1 3mL 

Ampule: Benzo(a)pyrene l 32 3mL 
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Chemical or Compound State Quantity Size 

Ampule: Chlordane l 41 3mL 

Ampule: Chromium VI solution l 39 23mL 

Ampule: Color solution l 40 23mL 

Ampule: Cyanide solution l 292 23mL 

Ampule: Diquat l 32 3mL 

Ampule: Endothall l 31 3mL 

Ampule: Gasoline solution l 184 3mL 

Ampule: Glyphosphate l 25 3mL 

Ampule: Inorganic disinfection byproducts l 80 3mL 

Ampule: Low-level PAH's l 152 3mL 

Ampule: Metals solution l 248 23mL 

Ampule: Microextractables l 51 3mL 

Ampule: Mixed esters l 29 3mL 

Ampule: Oil and Grease solution l 49 3mL 

Ampule: Organic disinfection byproducts l 35 3mL 

Ampule: Organics in acetone l 336 3mL 

Ampule: Organics in dichloromethane and methanol l 279 3mL 

Ampule: Organics in methanol l 282 3mL 

Ampule: PCB's in acetone l 48 3mL 

Ampule: Pesticides I & II l 74 3mL 

Ampule: Phenol solution l 48 23mL 

Ampule: Purgeables l 279 3mL 

Ampule: Residual chlorine solution l 83 3mL 

Ampule: Sulfide solution l 55 23mL 

Ampule: Total Petroleum Hydrocarbon solution l 34 3mL 

Ampule: Toxaphene in acetone l 47 3mL 

Ampule: Trihalomethanes l 74 3mL 

Ampule: Turbidity l 65 23mL 

Ampule: Turbidity solution l 44 23mL 

Ampule: Volatile aromatics in methanol l 73 3mL 

Ampule: Volatile halocarbons l 76 3mL 

a-NAP l 2 3, 10mL 

Angelicalactone l 1 10 grams 

Aniline dry waste s 1 1/8 cu. ft. bag 

Anisole l 1 100mL 

Anisole l 1 250mL 

Anthracene s 1 250 mg 

Anthracene s 1 250mg 

Anti-cytokeratin no. 18 l 1 2mL 

Antimony l 1 500 mL 

Antimony 10,000 mg/L l 1 500mL 

Antimony 1000 mg/L l 1 500 mL 
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Chemical or Compound State Quantity Size 

Antimony 1000mg/L l 1 125mL 

Antimony Standard 1000ug/L in 2% HNO3 (Nitric 
Acid) 

l 1 500mL 

Antimycin A s 3 100mg,100mg,25mg 

Apomorphine s 1 5g 

Apoptosis detection kit l 1 1kig 

Applied sciences compounds s 1 bx 4mL 

Aprotinin l 3 10 mg, 5 mg, 1 mg 

Aprotinin l 1 10 mL 

aprotinin and solutions l/s 4 10mL,5mg 

Aqualyte Plus, LSC cocktail l 1 500mL 

Aquaphobe CF and waste l 5 25g, 25mL 

Aquasol-2 l 2 4L, 500mL 

Aqueous scintillant l 1 4L 

Arabinose s 1 25g 

Araldite resin l 4 500g 

Araldite Resin s 1 500g 

Araldite resin grade 502 l 2 500g 

Aroclor 1016 l 4 100mg 

Aroclor 1248 l 1 50mg 

Aroclor 1254 oil l 1 16 oz 

Arsenic (III) oxide s 1 5g 

Arsenic (V) oxide hydrate s 1 25g 

Arsenic 1,000 mg/L l 3 500 mL, 125 mL 

Arsenic 10,000 mg/L l 2 500mL 

Arsenic 10,000 mg/L l 2 500mL 

Arsenic 1000mg/L l 1 125mL 

Arsenic Standard 1000ug/L in 2% HNO3 (Nitric Acid) l 1 500mL 

Arsenic Standard 1000ug/L in 2% KOH (Potassium 
Hydroxide) 

l 2 500mL 

Arsenic trioxide s 1 10 grams 

Arterenol (NE) s 4 250g 

Ascarite II s 7 500 g 

Asco opaque l 1 9 oz 

Assay diluent l 3 500mL 

Atractyloside s 1 100mg 

atrazine l 2 3mL 

Atrazine s 2 500mg 

ATT s 1 100mg 
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Chemical or Compound State Quantity Size 

Aurion Rgent 5% Emt-SE-Lm l 4 30mL 

Autotype Autosol 2000 l 1 1 Gal 

Avidin FITC conjugate l 1 2mL 

Avidin-horseradish peroxidase conjugate l 4 2mL 

Azocasein s 1 10g 

AZT (Azidothymidine) s 1 100mg 

BaCl2 (written that way, Barium chloride?) s 1 10g 

bacto-adjuvant complete H37Ra l 1 10mL 

Barium 10,000 mg/L l 1 500 mL 

Barium 10,000 mg/L l 2 500mL 

Barium acetate s 1 1lb 

Barium acetate s 1 1lb 

Barium chloride s 1 1lb 

Belt dressing spray l 2 12 oz. 

benomyl l 1 3mL 

Benzaldehyde l 1 0.5L 

Benzaldehyde l 4 1 kg 

Benzene l 1 2 L 

Benzene-d6 l 1 10g 

Benzidine l 2 100mg 

Benzo(a)anthracene s 1 1g 

Benzo(a)pyrene s 2 100 mg 

Benzo(a)pyrene s 2 1g 

Benzo(a)pyrene/methanol in H20, and contaminated 
waste 

l/s 3 4L/1L 

Benzo(b)fluoranthene s 4 1g 

Benzoic-carboxy-13C acid s 1 1g 

Benzonitrile s 1 250 g 

Benzothiazole l 1 500 mL 

Benzoyl chloride l 1 5mL 

Benzyl Cyanide l 1 1 kg 

Benzylamine l 1 100mL 

Beryllium 1,000 mg/L l 3 500 mL, 125 mL 

Beryllium 10,000 mg/L l 2 500mL 

Beryllium 10,000 mg/L l 2 500mL 

Beryllium 1000mg/L l 1 125mL 

Beta Max l 2 ? 

Beta-BHC s 4 100 mg 

beta-Hydroxyethyltheophylline s 1 25g 

Beta-lumicolchicine, 1mM l 1 25mL 

beta-Penylethylamine s 1 5g 
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Chemical or Compound State Quantity Size 

betoconazole in DMSO l 1 10mL 

b-glucuronidase l/s 23 0.35g 

B-Glucuronidase l 1 5mL 

BHC alpha isomer s 1 100mg 

BHC alpha isomer s 1 100mg 

BHC-beta s 2 100mg 

Big Universal Trap: Aluminum oxide, Carbon, Copper 
Oxide 

s 1 Cylinder 

Bio-Beads SM-2 20-50 mesh s 4 100g 

Bio-rad protein assay l 1 450mL 

Bio-rad Protein Assay reagent A l 1 250 mL 

Bio-Rad Silver Stain kit l 1 1kit 

Biosafe Na Counting Cocktail l 1 100mL 

Biotin hydrazide s 1 100mg 

Biotin-horseradish peroxidase l 1 5mg/5mL 

biotin-s-bromoacetylhydrazide s 1 50mg 

Bis s 1 5g 

Bis 2 ethyl hexyl adipate l 3 500mg 

Bis(2-chloro-1-methylethyl) ether l 2 50 mg 

Bis(2-chloro-1-methylethyl)ether l 2 500 mg 

Bis(2-chloroethoxy) methane l 1 2mL 

Bis(2-chloroethoxy)methane l 3 1g 

Bis-(2-ethylhexyl)adipate l 1 1 kg 

Bis(n,n'-methylene-bis-acrylamide s 3 50g 

Bis(sulfosuccinimide)suberate s 1 100mg 

bis-acrylamide, 40% l 1 500mL 

bis-benzimide l 1 100mg 

Bismuth nitrate s 1 500g 

bisphenol A l 1 3mL 

Blast-HRP blotting amplification system l 1 1kit 

Blasticine S hydrochloride s 1 25mg 

B-NADH s 1 1g 

B-NADH, and B-NADPH s/l 2 1g 

BNPS-SKATOLE s 1 1g 

Boiler chemical: Cascade Water Services B419L l 1 30 Gal poly drum 

Boron 10,000 mg/L l 2 500mL 

Boron nitride s 3 250g 

Boron trifluoride - methanol l 10 5mL 

Borotungstic acid l 2 10 g 

Bostik Cement l 3 1 pt 

Bouin’s  waste l 2 1 Gal 
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Chemical or Compound State Quantity Size 

Bouin's Fluid l 1 1 Gallon 

Bouin’s waste l 4 1 Gal 

Bouin's waste l 1 2 Gal 

Bovadine l 2 100mL 

B-propiolactone l 1 10mL 

Branson all-purpose ultrasonic cleaner l 2 ? 

Branson industrial strength ultrasonic cleaner l 2 ? 

BRDU in-situ detection kit l 1 1kit 

Bromine l 1 0.25lb 

Bromine (one in original shipping can) s/l 2 500g, 250mL 

Bromoacetoxysuccinimide s 1 10g 

Bromochloromethane l 2 500 mg 

Bromodeoxyuridine (BrdU)/Fluoro FdU l 2 10mL 

Bromodichloromethane l 3 1 g 

Bromodichloromethane l 1 10g 

Bromodichloromethane l 1 15mL 

Bromoform l 1 10 g 

Bromoform l 1 5g 

Bromoform l 1 5mL 

BSA 10uM in stripped serum, E2 l 1 12mL 

Buffer @ 4 pH l 1 500mL 

Buffer solution pH 9.54 l 1 450mL 

Buffered oxide etch (HF, ammonium fluoride)   10 4L 

Bulk Penesolve 5 M.P. cleaner/degreaser powder 
175# 

s 1 55Gal (half full) 

Bulk Solvent: waste acetone/formalin l 1 55 Gal steel drum 

Bulk Solvent: waste acetone/formalin l 2 55 Gal steel drum 

Bulk Solvent: Waste Solvent (Chlorinated) l 0 55 Gal 

Bulk Solvent: Waste Solvent (Chlorinated) l 1 55 Gal 

Bulk Solvent: Waste Solvent (Chlorinated) l 1 55 Gallons 

Bulk Solvent: Waste Solvent (Chlorinated) l 1 55Gal 

Bulk Solvent: Waste Solvent (Chlorinated) l 4 55Gal 

Bulk Solvent: Waste Solvent (Chlorinated) l 0 55Gal 

Bulk Solvent: Waste Solvent (Non-Chlorinated) l 2 55 Gal 

Bulk Solvent: Waste Solvent (Non-Chlorinated) l 1 55 Gal 

Bulk Solvent: Waste Solvent (Non-Chlorinated) l 2 55 Gal 

Bulk Solvent: Waste Solvent (Non-Chlorinated) l 2 55 Gallons 

Bulk Solvent: Waste Solvent (Non-Chlorinated) l 1 55Gal 

Bulk Solvent: Waste Solvent (Non-Chlorinated) l 4 55Gal 

Bulk Solvent: Waste Solvent (Non-Chlorinated) l 0 55Gal 
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Chemical or Compound State Quantity Size 

Bulk Solvent: Waste Solvent (Non-Chlorinated) l 2 55Gal 

Bulk Solvent: Waste Solvent (Non-Chlorinated) l 2 55Gal 

Bulk Waste: guanidine thiocyanate l 1 55 Gal Steel 

Bulk: Antifreeze waste l 1 55Gal 

Bulk: Boiler chemical B621L l 2 55 Gal poly drum 

Bulk: Boiler chemical BWE 3000 l 1 55 Gal poly drum 

Bulk: Charcoal waste (in open topped drum) s 2 55 Gal 

Bulk: Charcoal Waste from deionized water system s 6 55 Gallons 

Bulk: Charcoal/Carbon waste from deionized water 
system 

s 6 55 Gal 

Bulk: Guanidine thiocyanate l 1 55 Gal 

Bulk: Guanidine thiocyanate l 1 55Gal 

Bulk: Guanidine thiocyanate (25 gals in drum) l 1 55 Gal 

Bulk: Oil, bulk 6 fuel oil/waste oil l 2 55 Gal poly drum 

Bulk: Oil (used motor oil) l 1 55Gal 

Bulk: Oil Waste l 4 55 Gal 

Bulk: Oil Waste l 3 55 Gallons 

Bulk: Oil Waste l 1 55Gal 

Bulk: Oil Waste l 1 55Gal 

Bulk: Solvent Waste (Chlorinated) l 1 55Gal 

Bulk: Solvent Waste (Non-Chlorinated) l 1 55Gal 

Butachlor s 2 100mg 

Butanol l 1 5mL 

Butanol, (+/-)-2-, n- l 1 1L 

Butric anhydride l 1 250mL 

Butyl alcohol normal l 1 500mL 

Butylbenzene l 4 1000mg 

CaCO3, 1M l 1 100mL 

Cacodylic acid s 1 100g 

Cacodylic acid s 2 100g, 25g 

Cacodylic acid s 1 25g 

Cacodylic acid s 1 50g 

Cadmium 1,000 mg/L l 3 500 mL, 125 mL 

Cadmium 10,000 mg/L l 1 500mL 

Cadmium 1000mg/L l 1 125mL 

Cadmium acetate s 1 1lb 

cadmium chloride l 1 3mL 

Cadmium contaminated foil wrappers in a bag l/s 1 bag 
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Cadmium metal powder, dissolved l 16 1L 

Cadmium Standard 1000ug/L in 2% HNO3 (Nitric 
Acid) 

l 1 500mL 

Caffeic acid s 1 5g 

Caffeine s 3 100 g 

Calcium hydride, powder s 1 100g 

Calcium nitrate s 1 1lg\b 

Calibrator diluent l 1 ? 

Camphor s 2 jar, small 

Carbamates, glyphosphate, diquat and formaldehyde 
in methanol and water 

l 2 4L 

Carbamazepine Tdx Calibrators A-F l 24 2.5mL 

Carbamezepine Controls High, Medium, Low l 6 2.5mL 

Carbaryl s 2 1 g 

Carbaryl s 1 1g 

Carbofuran s 3 250 mg 

Carbol fuchsin stain kits l 4 1pt 

Carbon dioxide g 1 lecture cylinder 

Carbon disulfide l 2 5pt, 1pt 

Carbon disulfide (CS2) sample residual vial waste s 3 1Gal 

Carbon tetrachloride l 1 1 Gal 

Carbon tetrachloride l 1 4L 

Carbonyl cyanide p-(trifluoromethoxy) 
phenylhydrazone 

s 1 ? 

Carbosymethyl cellulose s 1 500g 

CB2 Developer Kit from photo developing area l 1 10Gal 

Cedar Polish l 1 1 Qt 

Cellulose acetate in DMF, DMF/acetone l 2 100mL, 50mL 

Cellulose acetate in n-methylpyrrolidone l 1 50mL 

Cellulose acetate/butyrate in dimethylacetamide l 11 50mL 

Cementing Solvent (methylene chloride, 1,1,1-
trichloroethane, Ethyl acetate) 

l 1 55mL 

Cerium II nitrate and ammonium sulfate s 1 125mL 

Cerium III nitrate and ammonium sulfate s 1 125mL 

Cerium oxide s 1 1lb 

Cesium chloride s 2 1kg 

Cesium hydroxide l 1 10g 

Charcoal - activated s 2 1lb 

Chemiluminescent hybridization and detection kit l 8 varies 

Chenodeoxycholic acid s 1 100mg 

Chitin from crab shells s 1 1kg 
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Chloramine T s 1 250g 

Chloramphenicol s 1 5g 

Chlordane l 5 1 g 

chlordane l 1 3mL 

Chlordane Solution l 2 1mL (1 box) 

Chlordecone s 1 100mg 

Chloroacetic acid s 1/1 100g/100mg 

Chloroacetonitrile s 1 5g 

Chloroauric acid s 1 1g 

Chlorobenzene l 1 1L 

Chlorobenzene l 1 5mL 

Chlorodibromomethane l 1 10g 

Chlorodimethypentafluorophenysilane l 2 1g 

Chloroform l 2 1L 

Chloroform l 2/1 25mL/500mL 

Chloroform (virgin) l 2 500mL 

Chloroform:Bleach:Ethanol l 1 1L 

Chloroform-d (10x1mL) l 1 1 box 

Chlorosulfonylascetyl chloride s 1 1g 

cholecalciferol s 1 1g 

Cholic acid s 1 25g 

Cholic acid methyl ester s 1 1g 

Chromerge labwear cleaner l 7 25cc 

Chromic acid s 1 ? 

Chromic acid (acid dichromate solution) l 1 5 pt 

Chromium 10,000 mg/L l 1 500mL 

Chromium 10,000 mg/L l 2 500mL 

Chromium 1000 mg/L, 10,000 mg/L l 3 500 mL 

Chromium 1000mg/L l 1 125mL 

Chromium VI 10,000 mg/L l 1 500mL 

Chromium VI 1000 mg/L, 10,000 mg/L l 3 100mL 

Chrysene s 7 1g 

cis-1,2-Dichloroethylnene l 1 2g 

Cleland's Reagent s 2 5g,1g 

Cleaner for plastic-glass-metal l 1 16 oz 

Click's medium s 2 59.6g 

Cobalt l 1 500 mL 

Cobalt 10,000 mg/L l 2 500mL 

Cobalt naphthenate s 1 ? 

Cocaethylene s 1 10mg 

Colcemid Solution (10mg/mL colchicine in PBS l 5 10mL 

Colchicine s 1 100mg 
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Complete counting cocktail l 1 4L 

Component A - Polymeric isocyanate l 1 5Gal 

Contrad 70 l 1 1L 

Control fluid for fly trap l 1 8 fl oz 

Coomassie brilliant blue s 1 25g 

Copper l 1 500 mL 

Copper 10,000 mg/L l 1 500mL 

Copper 10,000 mg/L l 2 500mL 

Copper Standard 1000ug/L in 2% HNO3 (Nitric Acid) l 1 500mL 

coumestrol l 1 3mL 

Cryo-cut microtome lubricant l 1 4oz 

Crystal Clear 200: "mercury compound" l 1 1Gal 

Crystal Clear: 4-cyclohexylisocyanate l 1 1Gal 

Crystal violet s 1 100g 

Crystal violet dry waste s 1 1 ft3 

Cumene hydroperoxide l 1 5mL 

Cupric chloride s 1 1lb 

Cupric oxide s 1 1lb 

Cupric sulfate s 3 1lb 

Cyanide (potassium) stock solution 100 mg/L l 1 1 L 

Cyanide ampules 35 mg/L l 10 25 mL 

Cyanide as Potassium cyanide s 3 100g, 4oz 

Cyanide as Potassium ferricyanide, and cyanide l 4 250mL,125mL 

Cyanide bromide-activated agarose s 2 15g 

Cyanide free 1000 mg/L l 1 500mL 

Cyanide neutralized in NaOH , benzoyl chloride l 1 1L 

Cyanide QC 0.325mg/L l 1 500mL 

Cyanide stock 100 mg/L l 1 1L 

Cyanide stock solution (100 mg/L cyanide and 
potassium hydroxide) 

l 1 1 Gal 

Cyanide stock solution (100mg CN per Liter) l 2 1L 

Cyanide waste in sodium hydroxide l 10 1L 

cyclin-dependent kinase 1-cdc 2 l 3 1mL 

Cyclohexane l 1 1 Liter 

Cyclohexane l 1 1pt 

Cycloheximide s 1 1g 

Cysteamine s 1 10g 

Cytofix cytoperm buffer l 1 25mL 

Cytoscint l 1 ? 

d-a toc acetate HX-1200 s 1 ? 

d-a tocopherol HX-1199 l 1 ? 

Dabsyl chloride s 4 (bag) 500mg 



25 
 

Chemical or Compound State Quantity Size 

Daidzein l 1 3mL 

Dalapon l 1 1 g 

Dansyl AMAC kit s 126 100mg 

Dansyl amino acid reference solution s 24 100 mg 

Dansyl chloride s 2 (bag) 5g 

Dansyl lysine s 9 (bag) 100mg 

d-a-toc succinate HX-1201 s 1 ? 

Daunomycin s 1 10mg 

DDATHF s 1 45 mg 

DDSA Dodecyl succinic acid l 1 450g 

DDT l 1 3mL 

DDT - o, p' s 1 100mg 

DDT, 50% s 1 1 lb 

Decamethonium bromide s 1 5g 

Dektol developer from photo developing area s 1 19oz 

DETA 1% (Diethylenetriamine) l 1 50mL 

Deuterium oxide l 1 10x0.25mL 

Developer (Diethylene glycol, sodium bisufate) l 1 16oz 

Developer cleaner concentrate (sulfuric acid) l 1 1L 

Developer D-19 s 1 19oz 

Developer waste l 2 1Gal 

Developer: Hydroquinone, boric acid, Potassium 
hydroxide, Sodium bisulfite 

l 2 5Qt 

Dexam l 1 3mL 

dexamethasone s/l 2 100mg, 3mL 

Dextrose s 1 100 g 

Di or Trichlorotoluene l 1 1 Gallon 

Diaminobenzidine (DAB) contaminated liquid and 
solid waste 

l 2 box,4L 

Diaminobenzidine in Clorox waste l 2 1Gal 

Diamond knife lubricant l 1 1pt 

Diazald s 1 25g 

Diazald s 2 25g 

Dibenzoperoxy dicarbonate s 3 2mg 

Dibenzyl peroxide dicarbonate l/s 1 20g in water 

Dibromoacetic acid s 1 1000 mg 

Dibromochloromethane l 3 1g 

Dibromomethane l 4 1000 mg 

Dibucaine s 1 5g 

Dibutylphthalate l 1 1 kg 

di-butyril CAMP in DMSO l 1 2mL 

Dibutyryl cyclic AMP s 1 100mg 
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Dicamba s 1 500mg 

Dichloroacetic acid l 1 5g 

Dichloroethane, 1,1- and 1,2- l 2 500 mL 

Dichloromethane and hexane waste l 2 4L 

Dichloromethane spent       

Dichloromethane virgin       

Dichloromethane waste l 18 1 Gal 

Dichloromethane waste l 14 1 Gallon 

Dichloromethane waste l 35 10mL 

Dichloromethane waste l 17 1Gal 

Dichloromethane waste l 40 1Gal 

Dichloromethane waste l 66 4L 

Dichloromethane waste l 28 4L 

Dichloromethane waste l 20 4L 

Dichloromethane waste l 20 4L 

Dichloromethane waste l 20 4L 

Dichloromethane waste l 34 4L, 1L, 4kg 

Dichloromethane waste (some with hexane, 
methanol and water mix) 

l 27 4 L 

Dichloromethane waste contaminated vials l 4 4L 

Dichloromethane with pump oils (less than 100 mL 
per gallon) 

l 3 1Gal 

Dichloromethane, hexane, toluene, ethyl acetate l 5 4L 

Dichloromethane/Hexane/MTBE waste 
contaminated vials 

l 4 1 Gal 

dicoumarol disodium salt s 1 10g 

dicoumarol in pyridine l 1 2mL 

Dicyclohexylcarbodiiamide s 1 100g 

DIEA/NMP l 1 100mL 

Dieldrin s 4 250mg 

dieldrin l 2 3mL 

Diethanolamine l 1 500mL 

Diethanolamine (crystalized s/l 1 250g 

Diethyl ether l 2 1L 

Diethyl pyrocarbonate l 1 100mL 

Diethyl pyrocarbonate l 3 100mL,25mL 

Diethyl pyrocarbonate l 1 5mL 

Diethylaminoethyl cellulose s 1 250g 

Diethylphthalate l 1 10g 

Digitonin s 4 5g, 5g, 5g, 1g 

Digoxin Controls High, Medium, Low l 9 2.5mL 

Digoxin II Precipitation Reagent (methanol) l 5 25mL 
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Digoxin Tdx Calibrators A-F l 18 2.5mL 

Dilution Buffer (water, sodium azide) l 4 950mL 

Dimethyaminopyridine l 1 200mL 

Dimethyl formamide (DMF) silylation grade l 1 50mL 

Dimethyl glyoxime s 1 0.25lb 

Dimethyl glyoxime s 1 1/4 lb 

Dimethyl phthalate l 1 10 g 

Dimethyl pimelimidate s 1 5g 

Dimethyl suberimidate s 1 1g 

Dimethyl suberimidate s 1 5g 

Dimethyl sulfate l 1 1mL 

Dimethyl sulfoxide l 5 100mL,50mL 

Dimethyl sulfoxide l 3 1pt,50mL 

Dimethyl sulfoxide (DMSO) l 4 100&500mL, 1pt 

Dimethyl sulfoxide 99% and Dichloromethane 1% l 1 4L 

dimethyl tetrachloro terephthalate l 2 10mL 

Dimethylacetamide l 2 500mL, 10g 

Dimethyldichlorosilane, toluene l 1 500 mL 

Dimethylformamide l 2 250mL,50mL 

Dimethylsulfoxide l 1 100 mL 

Di-n-octyl phthalate l 2 5000mg 

Dinoseb s 12 100mg 

Dioctyl phthalate l 1 5 mL 

Dioxane l 3 950 mL 

Dioxane 50%, p-terphenyl (1%); and methanol (49%) l 2 4L 

Dioxane 99% l 1 4L 

Dioxane 99% and PBD 1% l 1 4L 

Dioxane, p- l 1 3 kg 

Disodium hydrogen phosphate s 1 2oz 

Dithiothreitol s 1 5g 

Dithiothreitol, and dl- l 4 50mL,2g,1g 

Divinylbenzene (Bottle is Broken) s 1 1 kg 

DL 6,8-Thioctic acid s 1 0.5g 

DL-alpha-methyl-p-tyrosine methyl ester s 1 5g 

DL-alpha-methyltyrosine s 1 1g 

DM-567V, DM-597C, DM-747 zero 
plus/photosensitive emulsion violet 

l 4 1 Gal 

DMF l 1 3mL 

DMP-30 l 1 100g 

DMP-30 l 1 100mL 

DMP-30 l 1 50g 
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Chemical or Compound State Quantity Size 

DMSD 10% 10-5 l 1 10mL 

DMSO l 1 25mL 

DMSO waste (various) l 92 1,2,3,10mL 

Dodecane/bipheny/p-chlorobiphenyl methyl 
palmatate 

l 6 1mL 

Dodecenylsuccinic anhydride (DDSA) l 1 500g 

Dodecyltrimethyl ammonium bromide s 1 5g 

DPD Chlorine color standard l 4 20mL 

DPD-chlorine standard l 4 10 mL 

Dryrite desiccant s 3 1.5L 

DTT l 1 1mL 

D-Tyrosine s 1 250mg 

Dulbecco's modified eagle's medium s 20 50g 

dulling spray l 1 13 oz 

Dye Buffer pH 4 l 1 500 mL 

Dye Buffer pH 7 l 1 500 mL 

Dynagel l 1 500mL 

E2 in DMSO l 1 10mL 

E2 in ERBB 10mM l 1 10mL 

ECMS s 1 25mg 

EconoSafe Counting Cocktail l 1 100mL 

Ecoscint l 2 2.5L 

Ecoscint A l 2 ? 

EDTA disodium salt s 1 ? 

Edwal color tonors (acetic acid) l 4 4oz 

Edwal hypo-chek (test for silver saturation) l 1 4oz 

En3hance l 2 1L, 40z 

endosulfan l 2 3mL 

Endosulfan (alpha isomer) s 1 100mg 

Endosulfan (alpha) s 6 100mg 

Endosulfan (alpha) s 3 10mg 

Endosulfan I solution l 6 1mL (2 box) 

Endosulfan sulfate s 3 50mg 

Endothal monohydrate s 1 100 mg 

Endothal monohydrate s 2 250mg 

Endothal monohydrate s 2 250mg 

Endrin aldehyde s 4 1 g 

Endrin aldehyde s 4 10mg 

Endrin ketone s 3 10mg 

Endrin ketone s 1 10mg 

Endrin ketone s 2 10mg 

EPON in syringes l 8 6mL 
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Chemical or Compound State Quantity Size 

equol l 1 3mL 

Erada-stain s 1 6oz 

Etensify pt. A l 1 1L 

Ethanol solution with buffers l 1 4L 

Ethanolamine s 3 100g 

Ethanolamine l 2 1L,25mL 

Ether l 1 1L 

Ether l 1 4 L 

Ether l 2 4L, 500mL 

Ether  l 12 4L,1qt,500mL,100mL 

Ether, diethyl (never opened) l 2 100mL 

Ether, iso-propyl l 4 500 mL 

Ethidium bromide and wastes s/l 8 1L, 5g 

Ethidium bromide l 4 1 Gal 

Ethidium bromide s 1 1g 

Ethidium bromide s/l 2 1g, 50mL 

Ethidium bromide s 1 5g 

Ethidium bromide (dilute) l 2 1L 

Ethidium bromide dry waste s 1 1 cu. ft. 

Ethidium bromide dry waste l 1 6 ft3 

Ethidium bromide solution l 1 10mL 

Ethidium bromide waste l 2 1pt 

Ethidium homodimer s 1 1mg 

Ethopropazine s 1 25g 

Ethyl acetate (40%), Glacial Acetic acid (10%), 
Hydrochloric acid (50%) 

l 1 2.5 L 

Ethyl acetate 80%, acetic acid 20% l 1 2.5L 

Ethyl acetate and acetic acid, 50% with Hydrochloric 
acid 50% 

l 1 2.5 L 

Ethyl acetate waste l 3 1 Liter 

Ethyl acetate waste l 1 1L 

Ethyl acetate waste l 1 1L 

Ethyl acetate waste, acetic acid, and  HCl waste l 2 1, 2.5L 

Ethyl acetate, acetic acid and HCL waste l 2 2.5L 

Ethyl acetate, acetic acid, hydrochloric acid waste l 1 1L 

Ethyl acetate, acetic acid, hydrochloric acid waste l 2 2.5L 

Ethyl benzene l 1 5mL 

Ethyl Ether l 2 1 L 

Ethylbenzene l 3 5000 mg, 100 mL 

Ethylbenzene l 1 4 L 
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Chemical or Compound State Quantity Size 

Ethylene dichloride l 1 100mL 

Ethylene dichloride l 1 1pt. 

Ethylene glycol monoethyl ether l 6 1pt 

Ethylenediamine l 1 1L 

Ethylenediamine l 1 500g 

Eukitt mounting medium l 1 100mL 

EviK 80w Herbicide Ametryn 76%,s-triazine 
compounds 4% 

s 2 4 lbs 

Extran 300/cleaning agent l 1 4L 

Fast track mRNA isolation kit l 2 1kit 

Ferric ammonium sulfate s 1 25g 

Ferric chloride s 1 100g 

Ferric oxide s 1 1lb 

film cleaner (with alkylammonium hydroxide) l 1 4 oz 

Film developer from photo developing area s 1 100g 

Film shield lead lined bag s 1 bag, small 

Finyte FEOL Cleaner l 4 8.5lb 

Fixing solution l 1 16oa 

Fl-70 detergent biodegradable l 1 1qt 

Flexible collodion l 1 1pt 

Floor shine cleaner l 1 32 oz 

Florisil waste s 5 2.5kg 

Flo-Scint II Scintillation Liquid l 1 5L 

Flo-scint II,IV,V l 9 1gal, 1qt 

Fluonene s 3 100g 

fluorescein isothiocyanate dextran s 1 250mg 

Fluorescein isothiocyanate isomer I s 1 100mg 

Fluorescein-5-isothiocyanage s 10 (box) 10 mg 

Fluorinert FC-40 l 1 200mL 

Fluormone ES1 l 2 200 uL 

Fluorobenzene l 1 5mL 

Fluorokine IL-3 kit l 1 1kit 

Fluorothyl, 10% in ethanol l 1 125mL 

Fluram (Fluorescamine) s 1 100 g 

flushing solvent l 1 2 oz 

Flutamide s 1 500mg 

Flutamide (DMSO) l 1 3mL 

Formaldehyde l 1 1 Gal 

Formaldehyde l 10 15mL 

Formaldehyde 20% l 40 10mL 

Formaldehyde 20% l 1 20L 

Formaldehyde and solutions l 2 500mL,10mL 
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Chemical or Compound State Quantity Size 

Formaldehyde solution l 5 1L 

Formaldehyde solution waste l 5 1 L 

Formaldehyde waste l/s 1 ? 

Formaldehyde waste and glycine (<0.5%form) l 1 1 pt 

Formaldehyde, 20% methanol free l 1 1Gal 

Formalin (10% formaldehyde, phosphate buffered) l 9 1Gal 

Formalin 10% in plastic vials l/s 5 box 

Formamide l 2 500g, 250g, ? 

Formamide l 1 500mL 

Formamide, 70% in SSC l 1 1pt, 250mL 

Formamide, 70% in SSC l 1 250mL 

Formaxin @ 4000 NTU l 2 500mL 

Formic Acid l 1 100mL 

Formic acid l 3 1L, 500mL 

Formic acid l 1 2.5 L 

Formic acid l 2 500mL 

Formic acid l 7 500mL, 1pt 

Formic acid 50% l 1 500g 

Formic acid, 90% l 1 4L 

Formvar in ethylene dichloride l 2 100mL 

Formvar in ethylene dichloride l 1 100mL 

Freon 113 solvent l 1 1pt 

Freon TMC solvent l 1 11 lb 

Fuel l 2 1 quart 

Fyrite CO2 indicator l 2 100mL 

Fyrite oxygen indicator l 1 ? 

Gadolinium chloride s 1 25g 

Gadolinium nitrate s 1 35g 

Gas'm sticks (Rat killer contains cyanide warning) s 3 1oz 

Geisma Stain l 1 4 oz 

Geisma stain l 1 500mL 

genistein l 1 3mL 

Gentamicin Controls High, Medium, Low l 6 2.5mL 

Gentamicin Tdx calibrators A-F l 12 2.5mL 

Glucose oxidase s 1 50K Units 

Glutaraldehyde l 1 10mL 

Glutaraldehyde 25%, 75% l 1,1 500mL, 100mL 

Glutaraldehyde 8% l 25 10mL 

Glutaraldehyde 8% in canister s 1 10mL 

Glutaraldehyde and formaldehyde l 2 Box, 10mL conts 

Glutaraldehyde solution l 5 10ml 
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Chemical or Compound State Quantity Size 

Glutathione s 1 25mg 

Glycidyl allyl ether l 1 200g 

Glycine s 1 1kg 

Glyoxal 40% in water l 1 500 g 

Glyphosate l 2 1 g 

Gold chloride s 1 1g 

Gryser (?) acid s 1 1g 

Guanidine HCl l 1 100mL 

Guanosine triphosphate s 1 25mg 

Halo wax kit, Halo wax liquid s/l 3 1 box, 250mL 

Halogon filter s 1 container 

Hanker Yates under N2 s 5 1g 

Harmen (1-methyl-9H-pyrido(3,4-b) indol) s 1 1g 

HBTU l 3 100mL 

Hematoxylin s 1 25g 

Hemin s 1 1g 

Hemocyanin s 1 1g 

Heptachlor s 3 100 mg 

Heptachlor s 1 100mg 

Heptachlor s 1 100mg 

Heptachlor epoxide s 1 50 mg 

Heptachlor epoxide s 1 50mg 

Heptachlor epoxide s 2 50mg 

Heptafluorobutyric anhydride l 1 10mL 

Heptafluorobutyric anhydride l 3 5mL 

hexachlorobenzene l 1 3mL 

Hexachlorobenzene standard l 1 1 mL 

Hexachlorocyclopentadiene s/l 3 100 mL, 1 g 

Hexachlorocyclopentadiene l 1 1g 

Hexachlorocyclopentadiene standard l 1 1 mL 

Hexachloroethane s 3 500 g 

Hexadienedial s 2 100mL 

Hexamethyldisilazane l 4 100mL 

Hexamethylene diisocyanate l 1 25mL 

Hexamethylphosphoramide l 1 15mL 

Hexane, dichloromethane, methanol and HCl 
acidified water 

l 4 4L 

Hexanes l 2 4 L 

Hexavalent Chromium 10,000 mg/L l 2 500mL 

Hexochlorobenzene l 24 1mL 

Higgins drawing ink (India Ink) l 1 16 oz 

Histoclear l 1 ? 
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Chemical or Compound State Quantity Size 

Holmium chloride s 1 10g 

Home heating oil l 2 4 L 

Hyaluronidase s 1 bag (w/7) 

Hydrazide beads s 2 250 beads 

Hydrobromic acid l 16 500mL 

Hydrocaffeic acid s 1,1 1g, 5g 

Hydrochloric acid l 3 1.5L, 500mL, 250mL 

Hydrochloric acid l 2 150mL, 2.5L 

Hydrochloric acid l 1 1Gal 

Hydrochloric acid l 1 2.5L 

Hydrochloric acid (37&, 12N, 0.2N) l 1,1,1,1 4L, 1L, 750mL, 125mL 

Hydrochloric acid 10% l 2 2L 

Hydrochloric acid 15%, nitric acid 5% l 1 1 Gal 

Hydrochloric acid 37% l 2 500mL 

Hydrochloric acid 50% Ethyl acetate 40%, acetic acid 
10% 

l 3 2.5 L 

Hydrochloric acid 50% Ethyl acetate 40%, acetic acid 
10% 

l 2 2.5 L 

Hydrochloric acid 50% Ethyl acetate 40%, acetic acid 
10% 

l 1 2.5 L 

Hydrochloric acid and water 1:3 l 1 2.5L 

Hydrochloric acid in n-Butanol l 3 25mL 

Hydrochloric acid solution l 2 6 lb 

Hydrochloric acid, and waste l 2 1Gal 

Hydrofluor l 1 500mL 

Hydrofluoric acid l 1 100mL 

Hydrofluoric acid l 1 100mL 

Hydrofluoric acid l 1 1L 

Hydrofluoric acid l 5 500mL 

Hydrofluoric acid l 2 500mL 

Hydrofluoric acid l 2 500mL 

Hydrofluoric acid <5%, nitric acid <5% l 1 1Gal 

Hydrofluoric acid <5%, nitric acid 1% l 6 1 Gal 

Hydrofluoric acid 4%, nitric acid 1% l 4 1 Gal 

Hydrofluoric acid 4-5% and Nitric acid 1% l 3 1 Gallon 

Hydrofluoric acid 5% l 1 1Gal 

Hydrofluoric acid 5% and Nitric acid 5-10% l 2 1 Gallon 

hydrofluoric acid 5%, nitric acid <10%, urine l 1 1Gal 

Hydrofluoric acid liquid waste l 3 <100mL 

Hydrogen peroxide l 1 100ml 
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Chemical or Compound State Quantity Size 

Hydrogen peroxide l 2,1 500mL,100mL 

Hydrogen peroxide 30% l 2 500/100mL 

Hydrogen peroxide 30% l 4 8pt, 500mL, 100mL 

Hydrogen peroxide 30% in water l 2 500 mL, 100 mL 

Hydrogen peroxide, 30% l 2 4L 

Hydrogen peroxide, 30% l 2 4L 

Hydroquinone s 1 50g 

Hypoxanthine s 1 25g 

ICI 10-5 DMSO, 182, 780 in DMSO l 5 3, 10mL 

Igepal CA-630 l 1 50mL 

immobilized Protein G l 1 2mL 

Immun-Blot Assay Kit s/l 1 1 Kit (small box) 

Indeno(1,2,3-cd) pyrene s 2 1g 

Indicator stop bath (acetic acid) l 1 100mL 

Indium (III) Pentamine chloride s 1 1g 

Inhibisol l 2 1 Gal 

Ink, dry line l 1 4 oz 

Instafluor l 1 500mL 

Instagel CF l 1 1.5L 

Insta-Gel Plus l 1 5 L 

Instagel Plus and water l 7 4L 

Insta-Gel Scintillation fluid l 4000 2 mL vials 

Insta-Gel Scintillation fluid l 3 200mL 

Instagel XF l 1 1 Gal 

Inulin s 1 100g 

Iodoacetamide s 1 10g 

Iodoacetamide s 3 10g,50mL 

Iodoethane l 1 50mL 

Iodomethane l 1 25mL 

Ionomycin s 2 5mg 

Iridium (III) pentammino chloride s 1 1g 

Iron  10,000 mg/L l 1 500mL 

Iron (IV) chloride, hexahydrate s 1 100g 

Iron 10,000 mg/L l 1 500 mL 

Iron 10,000 mg/L l 2 500mL 

Iron Standard 1000ug/L in 2%HNO3 (Nitric Acid) l 1 500mL 

Iron, powder, <10 micron s 1 250g 

Isatin solution l 1 10mL 

Isonicotinamide, 99% s 2 30g, 70g 
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Chemical or Compound State Quantity Size 

Isooctane l 3 10mL 

Isooctane l 1 4 L 

Isophorone l 1 5mL 

Isopropanol and acetic acid l 4 1 Gal 

Isopropanol/acetic acid/bromophenol blue waste l 4 1 Gal 

Isopropyl B-D-thiogalactopyranoside s 1 250mg 

Isopropyl Ether l 8 500mL 

Isopropyl ether l 1 500mL 

ISS Prompt l 1 10g 

ITS, BSA, linoleic acid l 1 200mL 

IUT pesticides l 10 3mL 

KEM Reducer No. 88R4K6 l 1 1 Gal 

KEM Screen process enhance ink l 1 1 Gal 

ketoconazole l 4 3mL 

Ketone (1,000 ppm) l 1 5mL 

Kit with hydrazine and piperidine in vials l 1 Box (small) 

Kodak liquid developer system cleaner (acid) l 1 16oz 

Kodak T-Max film developer l 3 26.6oz 

Krylon Acrylic Spray l 1 13 oz can 

Kryptofix l 4x1mL sm. Box 

L-1tosylamido2phenylethylchloromethylketone 
(TPCK) 

s 1 1g 

L-3,4-Dihyroxyphenylamine s 2,2,3 5g, 500mg, 250mg 

Lacquer l 1 1 Qt 

Lactoperoxidase s 3 (bag) 10mg 

Lanthanum nitrate s 1 500g 

L-a-phosphatidylinositol l 1 25mg 

L-Cysteine s 1 ? 

Lead  10,000 mg/L l 2 500mL 

Lead 1,000 mg/L l 3 500 mL, 125 mL 

Lead 1000mg/L l 1 125mL 

Lead acetate s 1 10g 

Lead acetate s 1 1lb 

Lead ammonium citrate/acetate complex s 1 25g 

Lead chloride s 1 10g 

Lead chloride 5mm l 1 ? 

Lead citrate s 1 100g 

Lead citrate s 1 25g 

Lead in paint s 1 30g 

Lead paint l 1 1 gal 
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Chemical or Compound State Quantity Size 

Lead Standard 1000ug/L in 2% HNO3 (Nitric Acid) l 1 500mL 

Lectin-fluorescein isothiocyanate s 5 (bag) 2 mg 

Letrazone s 1 1g 

Leukotriene Cy Charcoal Suspension l 1 70mL 

Leupeptin l 1 10 mg 

Ligroine l 4 4 L 

Lindane s 2 500 mg 

Lindane s 1 500mg 

Lindane 3.67 mg in acetone l 1 2mL 

Linear alkylbenzene sulphonate l 1 12-mL 

Liquifluor l 1 1L, 500mL 

Lithium acetate dihydrate s 1 250g 

Lithium chloride s 1 1/4lb 

Lithium chloride s/l 5 125g 

Lithocholic acid s 1 1g 

L-Kynurenune s 1 100mg 

L-Malic acid s 1 5g 

l-Phenylephrine s 1 25g 

LR Embedding resin l 1 500g 

L-Tyrosine s 1 1g 

l-Tyrosine methyl ester hydrochloride s 2 25g 

Lumi-8008 overprint seal coat l 5 1 Gal 

Ly waste l 5 10mL 

MagnaPure Liquid l 2 1L 

Magnesium chloride l 1 150g 

Magnesium perchlorate s 7 1lb 

Magnesium perchlorate s 2 500g 

Mancozeb s 1 250mg 

Maneb s 1 1g 

Manganese chloride s 1 1lb 

m-Chlorotoluene l 1 5mL 

Media broth (assorted, dry) s 1 1 cu. ft. 

Media waste dry s 1 1 cu. ft. bag 

Mefanaric acid and ethanol l 1 10mL 

MEM select amine kit s/l 1 bx box 

Menandione s 1 25g 

Menandione sodium bisulfite s 1 25 g 

Mercaptoacetic acid (unopened) l 1 100g 

Mercaptobenzothiazole, 2- s 1 5g 

Mercaptoethanol l 1 50mL 
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Chemical or Compound State Quantity Size 

Mercaptoethanol, 2- and beta- l 9 100g, 
100mL,250mL,50g,25mL,1mL 

Mercaptoethylamine, 2- s 1 5g 

Mercuric chloride s 1 10g 

Mercuric chloride 10mm l 1 ? 

Mercuric oxide and vials       

Mercury l 2 1kg, 0.5kg 

Mercury l 1 500 mL 

Mercury chloride marked HgCl2 l 2 25mL 

Mercury in sulfuric acid waste l 1 1 Gal 

Mercury Nitrate standard l 5 125mL 

Mercury spill cleanup debris s/l 2 1kit,1bag 

Mercury thermometer broken in a bag s 3 bag 

Mercury thermometer (broken) s 1 bag 

Mercury thermometer in a solution l 1 ? 

Mercury thermometer tip, broken, in water l 1 2mL 

Mercury thermometer, broken s 1 Bag 

Mercury thermometer, broken s 1 bag 

Mercury thermometer, broken s 1 bag (small) 

Mercury thermometer, broken s 1 med bag 

Mercury thermometer, broken s 1 small bag 

Mercury thermometer, broken with pieces glass s/l 1 small bag 

Mercury thermometers, broken s/l 1 1/8 cu. ft. bag 

Mercury thermometers, broken s 3 small bag, tube 

Mercury waste (8 g Hg/container) l 1 500mL 

Mercury waste (in a little "Wheaton" bottle) l 1 0.25 lb 

Mercury(ic) oxide s 1 4oz 

Mersalyl acid s 1 10g 

Merthiolate s 1 ? 

Merthiolate s 1 28g 

Mesitylene l 2 100ml, 5mL 

Methacryloyl chloride l 1 50mL 

Methanesulfonic acid ethyl ester l 1 5g 

Methanol 99% and Coumarine20 1% l 1 4L 

Methanol and acetonitrile with small amounts of 
(diquat, carbamates, formaldehyde, glyphosphate) 

l 1 4L 

Methanol Solution       

Methanol, dianisidine and hydrogen peroxide in 
liquid solution 

l 3 1 Gal 

Methanol/acetic acid solution l 2 1Gal 
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Chemical or Compound State Quantity Size 

Methanol:Acetic acid l 1 0.5 Gal 

Methomyl l 1 3mL 

Methoxychlor s 1 250mg 

Methyl cellosolve l 1 7lb 

Methyl ethyl ketone l 1 500mL 

Methyl formate l 1 3kg 

Methyl iodide d3 l 1 1mL 

Methyl mercury / dimethylformamide l 1 1L 

Methyl mercury in DMSO 5mM l 1 2mL 

Methyl salicylate l 1 500 mL 

Methyl sulfoxide (dimethylsulfoxide) l 1 250mL 

Methyl t-butyl ether in vials l/s 1 1 Gal container 

Methyl tert butyl ether l 1 4 L 

Methyl-4-nitrobenzene sulfonate s 1 10g 

Methylbenzethonium hydroxide l 1 100mL 

Methylene chloride solvent mix l 8 4L 

Methylene chloride solvent mix (hexane, toluene, 
ethyl acetate, HCl, Formic acid, water) 

l 8 4L 

Methylene chloride, hexane, HCl acidified water, 
methanol 

l 1 1 Gal 

Methylene chloride, hexane, methanol and acidified 
water mix 

l 6 4L 

Methylene chloride; spent l 0 1 Gal 

Methylglyoxal l 1 25mL 

Methyl-mercury items s 3 10g 

Metolachlor l 3 100 mg 

Metolachlor s 1 100mg 

Metolachlor s 1 100mg 

Metribuzin s 6 250 mg 

Metribuzin l 2 3mL 

MF CD-26 Developer l 3 1Gal 

m-Hydroxybenzylhydrazine s 9,1,2 1g, 500mg, 5g 

m-Hydroxyphenylacetic acid s 1 1g 

Mianserin s 1 100mg 

Microdol-X developer l 24 17 oz 

Microdol-X developer from photo developing area s 1 19oz 

Microfast track mRNA isolation kit l 1 1kit 

Microposit 1818 photo resist l 1 1Gal 

Microposit S1818 photoresist waste l 2 25mL 

Microprime Primer P-20 l 1 1Gal 

Microprime Primer P-20 & waste l 2 250mL, 50mL 
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Chemical or Compound State Quantity Size 

mifepristone s 1 100mg 

Mineral oil, waste and scintillation fluid l 2 2.5L 

MIREX s 1 1g 

Mirex solution l 2 1mL (1 box) 

Mithramycin complex s 1 10mg 

Mixture of solid waste including Aroclor 1254 s 3 5 lb bag 

Mixture: Taclo, Aroclor 1254, carbonyl cyanide, 
rotenone, +) 

l 1 500 mL 

Moly grease l 1 16 oz 

Molybdenum 10,000 mg/L l 2 500mL 

Molybdenum 10,000 mg/L, 1000mg/L l 2 500 mL 

Molybdenum 1000mg/L l 1 125mL 

Monoethanolamine l 1 1Qt 

Monofluor l 1 12 pt. 

monothioglycerol l 1 50g 

Morpholine l 1 500mL 

MOX 2% solution (Methoxyamine HCl in pyridine) l 1 10mL 

MTBSTFA (n-Methyl-n-(tert-butyldimethylsilyl)-
trifluoroacetamide 

l 2 5mL 

MTT s 1 1g 

m-xylene l 1 5000 mg 

Mycoplasma stain kit l 1 1kig 

N-(2-Hydroxyethyl)-2-pyrrolidone l 1 100mL 

n,n,n',n'-Tetramethylenediamone l 2 100g 

n,n,n',n-tetra-methylethylenediamine l 1 5mL 

N,N'-Dicyclohexylcarbodiimide s 2 50g,25g 

N,N-Diethylformamide l 1 100g 

n,n-diethyl-p-phenylenediamine oxalate s 1 25g 

N,N-diisopropylethylamine l 1 100mL 

n,n-dimethyacetamide l 1 4L 

n,n-Dimethyl formamide l 7 1Gal,4L,1L, 1qt, 500mL, 
250mL 

N,N-Dimethylaniline l 2 15mL 

n,n'-Methylene bisacrylamide s 1 25g 

N,N'-Methylene bis-acrylamide s 1 25g 

N-[3-(trimethylsilyl)-propyl]ethylenediamine l 2 100mL 

n-a-benzoyl b naphy\thylamide s 1 8g 

n-a-benzylocarbonyl-l-lysine thiobenzyl ester s 5 100mg 

n-a-benzyloxycarbonyl-l-lysine thiobenzyl ester s 2 100mg 

n-acetyl-5-hydroxytryptamine s 1 25mg 

n-Acetyl-l-ysteine s 1 10g 
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Chemical or Compound State Quantity Size 

N-Acetylprocainamide Controls High, Medium, Low l 9 2.5mL 

N-Acetylprocainamide Tdx Calibrators A-F l 18 2.5mL 

n-Acetylputrescine s 1 100mg 

n'-Acetylspermine s 1 100mg 

n-Acryloyl-sulfanilic acid s 1 ? 

Nanostrip waste l 2 4L 

Naphthalane l/s 2 1 kg, 3kg 

Naphthalene l 1 15mL 

Naphthalene s 1 1lb 

Naphthalene s 2 250mg 

Naphthalene s 3 5000 mg, 250 mg 

Naphthol blue black, Triton x-100 in 0.1M Citric acid l 1 ? 

N-a-p-tosyl-l-lysine chloromethyl ketone s 1 1g 

NAZDAR screen process dolor synthetic glass coating 
varnish 

l 1 1 Gal 

n-Butyl chloride l 1 200 mL 

NEN entensify autoradiography enhance l 2 1L 

Neutral Red l 1 100mL 

Neutra-quat 64/cleaning agent l 1 4L 

Never-seez (anti-seize and lubricating compound) l 1 16 oz 

Nickel (II) Chloride AR s 1 125 g 

Nickel 10,000 mg/L l 2 500mL 

Nickel 10,000 mg/L, 1000 mg/L l 1 500 mL, 125 mL 

Nickel 1000mg/L l 1 125mL 

N-Isopropyl-2-pyrrolidone l 1 100mL 

Nitric acid l 1 1Gal 

Nitric acid l 4 2.5L 

Nitric acid l 2 2.5L 

Nitric acid l 1 2.5L 

Nitric acid l 1 500mL 

Nitric acid l 2 500mL 

Nitric acid (2N) and sodium hydroxide (2N) l 2 1 Gal 

Nitric acid <10% and hydrofluoric acid <5% l 15 1Gal 

Nitric acid <10% and water, or nitric acid <5% and 
hydrochloric acid 

l 4 1Gal 

Nitric acid 1% l 1 1 Gallon 

Nitric acid 1% - 2% l 2 1 Gal 

Nitric acid 1% in water l 2 1Gal 

Nitric acid 10% l 2 1Gal 

Nitric acid 10% HCL 5%, Triton X-100 0.005%, water l 3 1Gal 
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Nitric acid 2%, Hydrochloric acid 1%, Triton X-100 
0.005% 

l 2 1Gal 

Nitric acid 2%, Hydrochloric acid 1%, Triton X-100 
0.005% 

l 2 1Gal 

Nitric acid 5 - 10% l 7 1Gal 

Nitric acid 5% or less l 5 1Gal 

Nitric acid 5%, hydrofluoric acid 5% l 10 1Gal 

Nitric acid and hydrofluoric or hydrochloric acid l 12 1Gal 

Nitric acid and hydrofluoric or hydrochloric acid l 12 1Gal 

Nitric acid and sulfuric acid l 2 1Gal 

Nitric acid and sulfuric acid l 1 2.5L 

Nitric acid less than 10% l 2 1Gal 

Nitric acid spill cleanup debris s 1 bag 

nitric acid, 1% l 1 1 Gal 

Nitric Acid, HCl (<5% each), Triton X100, 0.005% l 2 1Gal 

Nitric and sulfuric acid l 1 2.5 L 

Nitric and sulfuric acid (2:3) l 1 2.5L 

Nitric/hydrochloric acid mix less than 10% l 1 1Gal 

Nitric/sulfuric acid solution l 1 4L 

Nitro blue tetrazolium s 1 1g 

Nitrobenzene s 1 10mL 

Nitrobenzene l 2 1pt 

Nitrocellulose in amyl acetate l 2 ? 

Nitrocellulose in amyl acetate l 1 ? 

Nitroethane l 1 500mL 

nitrofen l 1 3mL 

Nitromethane l 2 1 pt 

n-Maleyl sulfanilic acid s 1 ? 

N-methyl-N'-nitro-N-nitrosoguanidine s 1 10g 

N-Methylpyrrolidine l 1 100mL 

N-methylpyrrolidinone l 1 100mL 

N-methylpyrrolidone l 1 1Gal 

n-nitroso ethylbutylamine l 1 15mL 

n-Nitrosodimethyaline l 2 250 mg 

n-nitrosodipropylamine l 1 15mL 

n-nitrosomethyl phenylamine l 4 15mL 

NNNN-Tetrakis(2-pyridylmethyl)ethylenediamine 
(TPEN) 

s 1 100mg 

Nonane l 1 800mL 

nonylphenol s 1 1g 

n-Propyl alcohol l 3 1 Gallon 

Nuclease S1 s 1 10U 
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o-Chloromercuriphenol s 1 10g 

Octadecyltrichlorosilane l 2 25g 

Octadecyltrichlorosilane/chloroform waste l 1 5mL 

Octadecyltrichlorosilane/hexane waste l 1 25mL 

Octinoxate l 2 100g 

Octopamine s 1,1 1g,5g 

o-dianisidine (18%) in methanol, hydrogen peroxide 
(3%) 

l 5 1Gal 

o-Hydroxymercuriphenol coupled to diazotized 
sulfanilic acid 

s 1 ? 

o-Hydroxyphenylacetic acid s 1 1g 

Oil (old sludgy) l/s 3 500mL 

Oil filter (used) s/l 1 1 pint 

Oil filters s 10 each 

Oil filters s/l 3 various 

Oil filters (used) s 3 0.5L 

Oil filters, waste s 1 Bag 

Oligomycin s 2 25mg 

oligonucleotide quantitation reagent l 1 1mL 

Opaque red s 1 1oz 

o-Phosphoric acid l 1 250mL 

o-Phthaldialdehyde s 1 5g 

Opti-Fluor l 2 500mL 

Ortho-tolidine l 2 500 mL, 125 mL 

Osmium tetroxide l 4 100mL 

Osmium tetroxide 0.1% neutralized in corn oil l 7 100mL 

Osmium tetroxide waste l 1 100mL 

Oxalic acid s 1 0.5kg, 1lb 

oxychlordane l 1 5mL 

o-Xylene l 1 500 mg 

p-(fluorosulfonyl)benzoyl chloride s 1 5g 

p,p-DDD s 1 1g 

p,p-DDE s 1 100mg 

p,p'-DDT s 1 1 g 

p-Acetoxymercurianiline s 1 10g 

PAH pesticides, various l 19 10mL 

Paint chips 7.6% lead s 1 5g 

Paint from concrete 56% lead s 1 5g 

Paint latex Pb 0.054% s 1 100g 

Paint latex Pb 11% s 1 100g 

Palladium Nitrate l 2 125mL 
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Pancreatin s 2 25g 

p-Anisidine s 1 100 grams 

Papain l 1 100mg 

Papaverine (2%) l 2 125mL 

Paper cement l 3 1 Gal 

Paraformaldehyde l 2 1 gal 

Paraformaldehyde l 1 100mL 

Paraformaldehyde l 1 10mL 

Paraformaldehyde s 4 1kg,500g 

Paraformaldehyde s 1 500 g 

Paraformaldehyde s 1 5kg 

Paraformaldehyde 4% waste l 8 4L 

Paraformaldehyde solution, 4% l 6 1Gal 

Paraformaldehyde waste l 2 1 Gal 

Paraformaldehyde waste with PBS 4% l 2 1 Gal 

Paraformaldehyde, 4% l 4 4L 

Paraformaldehyde, 4% balance water l 5 1 Gal 

Parasaniline hydrochloride s 2 10g 

Parlodion s 1 500 g 

PBA 0.5M l 1 2mL 

p-benzoquinine s 1 25g 

PCB "2,3,4,5,6/235", 1mM and "2,3,4,5,6/246", 1mM l 2 10mL 

PCB "2,3'-DCB", 5mM and "3-chloro", 5mM l 2 10mL 

PCB 2,3,4,2',3',4'-hexachlorobiphenyl s 1 100mg 

PCB 2,3,4,2',4',5'-hexachlorobiphenyl s 1 100mg 

PCB 2,4,5,2',4',5'-hexachlorobiphenyl s 1 100mg 

PCB 2,5,2',5'-tetrachlorobiphenyl s 1 100mg 

PCB 3,4,3',4'-tetrachlorobiphenyl s 1 100mg 

PCB waste and PAH waste, various, some in DMSO l 134 1, 3, 5, 10mL 

PCB's 100 ug/mL in hexane l 4 5mL 

p-Cymene l 1 500 g 

PD 098, 059 (?) s 1 1mg 

p-Dioxane (10x1mL) l 1 1 box 

Pentachlorophenol l 1 3mL 

Pentachlorophenol s 1 5 g 

Pentadecafluorooctanoic acid s 1 10g 

Pentafluorobenzyl bromide l 1 5g 

Pentafluorophenol l 2 15mL 

Pentafluoropropionic anhydride l 1 25g 

Pentoxone l 1 2 pt 

Perchloric acid l 2 100mL 

Perchloric acid (unopened can) l 1 ? 
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Percoll 90% in 1.5M sodium chloride l 1 ? 

Perflorooctadecyltrichlorosilane l 2 10g 

Periodic acid s 2 100g, ? 

Permafluor 25x l 1 500mL 

Permount l 1 100mL 

Permount l 1 1pt 

Permount l 1 4 fl. oz. 

Permount l 1 500mL 

Permount l 1 500mL 

Peroxidase conjugated affinity purified goat anti-
mouse IgG 

l 2 2mg 

Peroxidase, antimouse 1g s 2 10mL 

Pesticide and PCB residual vial waste s 7 1Gal 

Pesticide, PCB samples in MTBE residual vial waste s 6 1Gal 

Pesticides / dimethylformamide l 4 1L, 250mL 

Petroleum ether l 2 1Gl, 1L 

Petroleum ether l 2 3.8L 

Petroleum ether, ligroine l 2 1kg, 2pt 

Phenanthrene s 1 250mg 

Phenanthrene s 2 5g 

Phenobarbital Controls High, Medium, Low l 6 2.5mL 

Phenobarbital Tdx Calibrators l 12 2.5mL 

Phenol s 1 0.25lb 

Phenol l 2 500g 

Phenol s 4 500g 

Phenol chloroform l 1 4L 

Phenol crystals s 1 100g 

Phenol red 1% l 1 50mL 

Phenol Red Indicator Solution (HACH) l 1 16oz 

Phenol red, 0.1% in ethanol l 1 100mL 

Phenol redistilled 99% s 1 200mL 

Phenol solutions l 2 400mL 

Phenol standard (1000mg/L) l 1 500mL 

Phenol waste l 3 1 Pt 

Phenol waste s 7 250mL 

Phenol waste  (Mostly dry waste) s 2 5 Gal pails 

Phenol waste (83 g Phenol/L) l 3 1Gal, 1L 

Phenol waste (83 g/L phenol and 16 g NaOH) l 3 1 Gal 

Phenol waste (83g phenol 16g NaOH per Liter) l 3 1Gal 

Phenol waste (83g phenol, 16g NaOH) l 4 1L 

Phenol waste (phenol in sodium hydroxide) l 3 1 Gallon 

Phenol waste 83g phenol, 16g NaOH per Liter l 3 500mL,1L,1Gal 
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Chemical or Compound State Quantity Size 

Phenol waste dry s 4 Bags 

Phenol waste, 83g phenol and 16g NaOH/L l 5 1L, 1Gal 

Phenol, redistilled l 1 ? 

Phenol/Chloroform 1:1 l 2 ? 

Phenol/chloroform in vials l 1 2mL total 

Phenol/Chloroform waste l 3 500mL 

Phenol: Acid phenol l 2 100mL 

Phenol: Chloroform: Isoamyl alcohol l 6 500mL, 100mL 

Phenol:Chloroform l 1 0.5ft3 

Phenol:chloroform l 1 500 mL 

Phenol:Chloroform waste l 1 100mL 

Phenol:Chloroform:Isoamyl Alcohol l 1 100mL 

Phenol:Chloroform:Isoamyl alcohol l 1 1L 

Phenol:chloroform:isoamyl alcohol 25:24:1 l 2 100mL 

Phenylmercuric acetate s 1 25g 

Phenylmethanesulfonyl fluoride solution l 1 50mL 

Phenylmethylpolysiloxane l 1 1lb 

Phenylmethylsulfonyl fluoride s 1 5g 

Phenylmethylsulfonyl fluoride (PNSF) l 2 5 g, 1 g 

Phenylmethylsulfonyl fluoride in ethanol s/l 2 25g 

Phenytoin Controls High, Medium, Low l 9 2.5mL 

Phenytoin Tdx Calibrators A-F l 18 2.5mL 

Phosphate substrate tablets s 3 100mg 

Phospholipase A2 s 2 5mg 

Phosphomolybdic acid s 1 100g 

Phosphoric acid l 1 2.5 L 

Phosphoric acid l 1 2.5L 

Phosphoric acid l 1 250mL 

Phosphoric acid l 4 250mL 

Phosphoric acid l 2 3.6kg 

Phosphoric acid l 1 500mL 

Phosphoric acid l 4 500mL,1pt, 1qt 

Phosphoric acid, 85% l 1 500mL 

Phosphorous pentoxide s 1 1kg 

Phosphorous pentoxide s 1 1kg 

Phosphotungstic acid s 4 100g, 25g 

Phosphotungstic acid s 1 113 g 

Photo Flo 200 Solution l 1 4oz 

photo stain remover (silver nitrate bleach) l 1 4 oz 

Photo-flo solution from photo developing area l 1 100mL 

Photoprobe biotin ? 1 ? 

Phthalic Acid Diisobutyl Ester l 1 1 kg 
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p-Hydroxyphenylacetic acid s 1 1g 

Phytohemaglutinin - M s 1 5g 

Pico-Fluor LLT l 1 1L 

Pinacolone (CH3)3CCOCH3 l 1 500 mL 

Piperidine l 1 100mL 

Piperidine l 4 500mL 

piperonyl butoxide, 5mM l 1 10mL 

Pipet check solution (water, sodium azide) l 3 3.5mL 

Piranha solution: Sulfuric acid and hydrogen peroxide l 1 ? 

p-Isopropyltoluene l 3 1000 mg 

PKH26 Red fluorescent cell linker kit l 1 1 kit 

Platinizing solution l 1 125mL 

Platinous potassium chloride s 1 ? 

Platinum (IV) potassium iodide s 2 1g 

Platinum/cobalt solution l 2 1000mL 

Plysone Repel Silane ES l 3 500mL 

PMT activator l 1 1 Gal 

p-nitrophenyl-b-d-galactopyranoside s 1 250mg 

Polaroid film s 1 box 

Polaroid film "fixer" l 5 boxes with 6 each inside 

Polish for kemresin tops l 1 1qt 

Polish, all purpose l 1 1 Qt 

Poly Solv Neutralizer l 2 900mL 

Poly Solv Solution A l 1 200mL 

Poly Solv Solution B l 1 400mL 

Poly(1,4-phenyline ether-sulfone) s 1 250g 

Poly(vinylidene fluoride) s 1 250g 

Polyadenylic-guanylic acid s 1 25mg 

Polybed 812 l 2 500g 

PolyBed 812 (Epon) l 1 500g 

Polyethersulfone in dimethylacetamide l 1 50mL 

Polyethersulfone in n-methyl pyrrolidone l 1 50mL 

Polyethylene glycol s 1 500g 

Polyimide sealing resin l 1 5mL 

Polylysine hydrobromide l 3 25mL, 25cc 

Polyoxyethylene 20 cetyl ether (Brij 58) s 1 500g 

Polyoxyethylene 23-lauryl ether (Brij 35) s 1 500g 

Polyoxyethylene sorbitan monolaurate l 1 1gal 

Polyoxyethylene sorbitan monopalmitate l 1 100mL 

Polyset PCX35-22A l 1 100g 

Polysinic-polycyticylic acid K salt l 5g 500mL 
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Chemical or Compound State Quantity Size 

Polystryene in dimethylacetamide l 3 50mL 

Polystyrene s 5 1kg 

Polystyrene s 1 1kg 

Polystyrene in n-methyl pyrrolidone l 1 50mL 

polystyrene latex l 3 5mL 

Polysulfone s 1 200g 

Polysulfone in dimethylacetamide l 1 50mL 

Polyvinyl pyrrolidine s 1 25g 

Polyvinyl pyrrolidone s 1 100g 

Polyvinyl pyrrolidone s 1 500 g 

polyvinylidene fluoride in dimethylacetamide l 1 50mL 

polyvinylidene fluoride in n-methyl pyrrolidone l 1 50mL 

POP_6 l 1 3mL 

Potassium acid phthalate s 1 500g 

Potassium chloroindite s 1 5g 

Potassium cyanide s 1 125 g 

Potassium cyanide s 1 25g 

Potassium cyanide (Kfe(CN)6OX [sic]) s 1 10g 

Potassium cyanide stock (100g/L KCN) l 1 1 Gallon 

Potassium dichromate s 6 5lb, 1lb 

Potassium dihydrogen phosphate s 2 2oz 

Potassium ferricyanide s 1 100g 

Potassium ferricyanide s 1 500g 

Potassium gold iodide (KAuI4) s 1 1g 

Potassium gold thiosulfate s 1 5g 

Potassium hydroxide s 2 1kg, 250g 

Potassium hydroxide s 1 250g 

Potassium hydroxide s 1 500g 

Potassium hydroxide 45% l 4 1L 

Potassium hydroxide waste l 4 100mL 

Potassium iodate s 1 0.25lb 

Potassium iodide s 2 1lb, 100g 

Potassium iodide l 1 250mL 

Potassium iodide s 1 5lb 

Potassium iodide s 1 5lb 

Potassium iodide, iodine and distilled water l 1 ? 

Potassium permanganate l 1 1 L 

Potassium perrhenate s 1 1g 

Potassium pyrosulfate s 11 500g 

Potassium thiocyanate s 1 500g 

PPO-POPOP l 1 500mL 

Prepsol wax and grease remover l 1 2 pt 
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Chemical or Compound State Quantity Size 

Pristane l 1 10mL 

Procainamide Controls High, Medium, Low l 9 2.5mL 

Procainamide Tdx Calibrators A-F l 18 2.5mL 

Proclin spill cleanup debris s 1 small bag 

progesterone (DMSO) l 2 3mL 

Promega denaturing solution l 1 120mL 

Pronase s 1 5g 

Propachlor s 3 250 mg 

Propachlor s 4 250mg 

Propachlor solution & standard l 3 1mL (1 box) 

Propane, liquid l 3 6 ozs 

Propidium iodide s 1 100mg 

Propidium Iodide solution l 1 10mL 

Propioaldehyde l 1 1L 

Propionic acid l 2 Unknown 

Propionic anhydride l 1 250mL 

Propyl paraben s 1 1g 

Protamine phosphate s 1 500mg 

Protease s 1 1g 

Protease inhibitor cocktail l 1 5 mL 

Protein A Gold l 1 50mL 

Protein grade genapol c-100 detergent l 5 50mL 

Proteinase K s bag small 

Pump lubrication oil l 1 12 oz 

Pyrene s 1 250mg 

Pyrene s 1 25g 

Pyridine (0.1M), Acetic acid, and acetonitrile (0.5%) 
waste, pH 4.3 

l 1 1Gal 

Pyridine (virgin) l 2 100mL 

Pyridine waste (18mL/250mL) l 1 1L 

Pyridine waste 18mLpyridine/250mL l 1 1L 

Pyridinium-salt of n-Acryloyl-sulfanilic acid s 1 ? 

Pyrosequencing waste (Sodium hydroxide, Ethanol, 
water) pH>3 

l 4 1 Gal 

Pyruvic acid s 1 100g 

Quinacrine dihydrochloride s 1 25g 

Quinidine Controls High, Medium, Low l 9 2.5mL 

Quinidine Tdx Calibrators A-F l 18 2.5mL 

R-100 Ryanodine s 1 25mg 

Rat embryo soft tissue in Bouin's fixative (bags) l 4 10 - 15 lbs per bag 

Rat fetuses in 70% Ethanol l 1 3 lb bag 
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Rat fetuses in 70% Ethanol (small containers in a 14 
lb bag) 

l 1 14 lb bag 

RbS 35/cleaning agent l 1 1 qt 

Reagent Pack: Carbamazepine (3 conts per pack) l 2 Pack 

Reagent Pack: Digoxin II (3 conts per pack) l 3 Pack 

Reagent Pack: Gentamicin (3 conts per pack) l 2 Pack 

Reagent Pack: N-acetylprocainamide (3 conts per 
pack) 

l 2 Pack 

Reagent Pack: Phenobarbital (3 conts per pack) l 2 Pack 

Reagent Pack: Phenytoin (3 containers per pack) l 1 Pack 

Reagent Pack: Procainamide (3 conts per pack) l 3 Pack 

Reagent Pack: Quinidine (3 conts per pack) l 2 Pack 

Reagent Pack: Theophylline Mono (3 conts per pack) l 2 Pack 

Reagent Pack: Tobramycin (3 conts per pack) l 2 Pack 

Reagent Pack: Valproic acid (3 conts per pack) l 2 Pack 

Reagent Pack: Vancomycin (3 conts per pack) l 3 Pack 

Red gas can (Partially filled) l 2 5Gal, 1 Gal 

Red insulating varnish spray l 1 13 oz 

red masking ink l 1 2.5 fl oz 

Regisil (BSTFA and 1% TMCS) l 2 5mL 

Release agent dry lubricant l 1 355mL 

Relese agent remover l 1 500mL 

Res Gel monomer s 1 ? 

Resolution gel monomer l 1 ? 

Retarding solvent l 2 1 pt 

Rhodamine B isothiocyanate s 1 100mg 

Rhodamine Mercox resin s 1 125mL 

Rodinal film developer l 1 125mL 

Rotenone s 1 25g 

Rustoleum Spray Epoxy l 1 12 oz can 

Ruthenium red s 1 5g 

Salicylhydroxamic acid s 1 5g 

Sandimmune (Cyclosporine A) s 1 100 mg 

s-Benzyl thiouronium s 1 ? 

Scintillation cocktail l 1 15ml 

Scintillation fluid l 1 ? 

Scintillation fluid in a "Repipet" container l 1 500mL 

Screeno instant screen opener l 11 15 oz 

sec-Butanol l 1 1L 

Selenium s 1 500mL 

Selenium 10,000 mg/L l 3 500mL 

Selenium 10,000 mg/L, 1000 mg/L l 2 500 mL 
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Selenium 1000mg/L l 1 125mL 

Sephadex G-100 s 1 100g 

Serotonin s 1 25mg 

Sigmacote l 1 100mL 

Sigmacote l 4 100mL 

Sigmacote l 1 100mL 

Silicone caulk & adhesive remover l 1 1Gal 

silicone wax concentrate l 1 8 oz 

SilvEnhance kit for membranes l 1 1kit 

Silver 10,000 mg/L l 1 500mL 

Silver 10,000 mg/L l 2 500mL 

Silver 1000 mg/L l 1 500 mL 

Silver 1000mg/L l 1 125mL 

Silver acetate s 1 5g 

Silver chloride s 2 5g 

Silver nitrate s 3 0.25lb, 4oz, 25g 

Silver nitrate 0.1% stains (various) small bottles l 3 1 Gal 

Silver stain detection system l 1 1kit 

Silver stain plus l 2 100mL 

Silver trap l 1 2.5L 

Silver waste liquid less than 1% l 1 1qt 

Silvex s 1 250 mg 

Silvex s 1 250mg 

Silvex s 1 250mg 

Simazine s 3 500mg 

Simazine s 2 500mg 

Sinefungin l 1 10mg 

Sodium (tetra) ethylenediamine tetraacetate s 1 500g 

Sodium acetate s 1 1kg 

Sodium arsenate l 1 ? 

Sodium arsenite s/l 2 ? 

Sodium arsenite s 1 500g 

Sodium azide s 2 100g 

Sodium azide 0.004% waste l 1 1Gal 

Sodium azide solution l 1 250mL 

Sodium azide, 30% l 1 50mL 

Sodium bicarbonate s 1 5lb 

Sodium borodeuteride s 1 1g 

Sodium borohydride s 1 10g 

Sodium borohydride s 4 50g,25g 

Sodium chloride solution as conductivity standard l 5 60mL 
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Sodium chloroplatinite s 1 5g 

Sodium cyanide s 1 0.25lb 

Sodium cyanoborohydride s 1 10g 

Sodium dichromate s 1 1lb 

Sodium diethyldithiocarbamate s 1 25g 

Sodium dodecyl sulfate s 2 100g 

Sodium dodecyl sulfate/dimethyl formamide l 1 ? 

Sodium fluoride s 1 100g 

Sodium hydrosulfite s 1 100g 

Sodium hydroxide l 2 1 L, 500mL 

Sodium hydroxide l l 100mL 

Sodium hydroxide l/s 2 2.5kg 

Sodium hydroxide s 1 2.5kg 

Sodium hydroxide s 1 500g 

Sodium hydroxide s 1 500g 

Sodium hydroxide 5N l 1 1 L 

Sodium iodide s 1 100g 

Sodium iodide s 1 100g 

Sodium metaperiodate s 2 100g,25g 

Sodium molybdate s 1 500g 

Sodium nitrate l 1 ? 

Sodium nitrate s 1 750g 

Sodium nitrite s 5 1lb, 500g 

Sodium nitrite s 3 1lb, 500g 

Sodium orthovanadate s 1 10g 

Sodium orthovanadate s 1 10g 

Sodium phosphate s 1 2000g 

Sodium pyrophosphate s 1 10g 

sodium silicate l 1 4L 

Sodium silicate solution l/s 3 4L 

Sodium succinate s 1 1lb 

Sodium sulfate s 1 2.5kg 

Sodium sulfide s 1 1lb, 5lb 

Sodium sulfide, hydrated l 2 500g 

Sodium sulfite l 1 ? 

Sodium Tetraborate s 1 100 grams 

Sodium thiocyanate s 2 250g 

Sodium thiocyanate s 1 500g 

Sodium thiosulfate s 1 5lb 

Sodium thiosulfate 5% l 1 500mL 

Soil waste: Base/Neutrals/Acid Extractables s 1 2010g 

Soil waste: Base/Neutrals/Acid Extractables s 1 2238g 
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Soil waste: Base/Neutrals/Acid Extractables s 1 4059g 

Soil waste: Base/Neutrals/Acid Extractables s 217 50g jar 

Soil waste: Chlordane s 1 1410g 

Soil waste: Chlordane s 1 1540g 

Soil waste: Chlordane s 2 18872g 

Soil waste: Chlordane s 224 50g jar 

Soil waste: Chlorinated Hydrocarbon Pesticides s 1 2450g 

Soil waste: Chlorinated Hydrocarbon Pesticides s 219 50g jar 

Soil waste: Chlorphenoxy acid Pesticides s 152 50g jar 

Soil waste: Chromium VI s 1 2050g 

Soil waste: Chromium VI s 272 20g jar 

Soil waste: Chromium VI s 1 2390g 

Soil waste: Chromium VI s 1 2588g 

Soil waste: Chromium VI s 2 3600g 

Soil waste: Cobalt s 27 20g jar 

Soil waste: Corrosivity/pH s 70 20g jar 

Soil waste: Cyanide s 1 1740g 

Soil waste: Cyanide s 2 2750g 

Soil waste: Cyanide s 287 50g jar 

Soil waste: Cyanide in soil 63.7 mg CN per Kg soil s 19 100mL 

Soil waste: Diesel s 1 1300g 

Soil waste: Diesel s 1 1830g 

Soil waste: Diesel s 301 50g jar 

Soil waste: Gasoline s 122 20g jar 

Soil waste: Herbicides s 1 1650g 

Soil waste: Herbicides s 1 1930g 

Soil waste: Low level PAH s 1 1640g 

Soil waste: Low Level PAH s 1 1750g 

Soil waste: Low level PAH s 1 1841g 

Soil waste: Low Level PAH s 101 50g jar 

Soil waste: Metals s 159 20g jar 

Soil waste: Metals s 1 4035g 

Soil waste: Oil and Grease s 1 1350g 

Soil Waste: Oil and Grease s 1 1780g bag 

Soil Waste: Oil and Grease s 225 20g jar 

Soil waste: Oil and Grease (some with sodium 
sulfate) 

s 4 11kg, 0.6kg 

Soil Waste: PCBs s 1 1120g 

Soil Waste: PCBs s 1 1420g bag 

Soil Waste: PCBs s 569 50g jar 

Soil waste: Pesticides s 1 3150g 

Soil waste: pH waste s 1 800g 
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Soil waste: Purgeables s 196 20g jar 

Soil waste: Purgeables and Gasoline s 2 4490g 

Soil waste: Settleable solids s 29 20g jar 

Soil waste: Settleable solids s 18 50g jar 

Soil waste: shop vac (all soils mix) s 1 7150g 

Soil waste: Sodium Sulfate s 1 350g 

Soil waste: Toxaphene s 1 1070g 

Soil waste: Toxaphene s 1 1600g 

Soil waste: Toxaphene s 290 50g jar 

Soil waste: Toxaphene s 2 8475g, 10076g 

Soils: Cyanide s 1 bag 1 kg 

Soils: Gasoline s 1 <1lb 

Soils: Purgeables s 1 3.5lb 

Soluene 100 l 1 500mL 

Solvent Free LSC Medium l 1 4L 

Solvent thinner l 1 32 oz 

Solver l 1 500 mL 

Spermine s 1 1g 

Spray enamel l 1 16 fl. Oz. 

Stack Gel Monomer s 1 ? 

Stannous chloride s 1 100g 

Stannous chloride s 1 1lb 

Stearate s 1 1 g 

Stearic acid s 1 1 g 

Stop Bath from photo developing unit l 1 500mL 

Strata kit high perf polymetric extraction product s 1 1 Kit (small box) 

Strontium 10,000 mg/L l 1 500 mL 

Strontium 10,000 mg/L l 1 500mL 

Strontium 10,000 mg/L l 2 500mL 

Strontium chloride s 1 1000g 

Styrene l 1 3 kg 

Styrene l 1 50 g 

Styrene Oxide l 1 1 kg 

Styryl carbinol s 1 500 g 

SU-8 (Developer, "Nano") & waste l 9 4L, 500mL, 50mL, 25mL 

Substrate Reagent A l 1 100mL 

Substrate Reagent B l 3 100mL,13mL 

Succinic acid s 2 500g, 100g 

Succinic acid peroxide s 1 100g 

Sulfamic acid s 1 500g 
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Sulfanilamide waste mix in 5 Gallon can l 1 5Gal 

Sulfo-N-hydroxysuccinamide biotin s 7 100mg 

sulfo-SHPP s 1 100mg 

Sulfur, Sublimed, N.F. (in original shipping can) s 1 5 lbs 

Sulfuric acid l 1 1 Gal 

Sulfuric acid l 2 1Gal 

Sulfuric acid l 1 2.5L 

Sulfuric acid l 4 2.5L 

Sulfuric acid l 2 2.5L 

Sulfuric acid l 3 4kg 

Sulfuric acid l 1 4L 

Sulfuric acid l 1 500 mL 

Sulfuric Acid l 1 500mL 

Sulfuric acid and dichromate waste l 1 4L 

Sulfuric acid solutions l 5 2.5L, ? 

Sulfuric acid, 1N l 1 2L 

Sulfuric acid/ethanol l 1 250mL 

Superoxidase dismutase s 4 (bag) 12 mg 

Superoxidase dismutase l 1 3000units 

Surfact-Amps X-100 l 6 10mL 

Sustrate reagent pack l 1 1kit 

Sylgard 184 Silicone Elastomer base s 1 3.6kg 

T-460 thinner and T-950 retarder l 2 1 qt 

tamoxifen 10-2M l 5 3, 10mL 

t-Amyl alcohol l 1 100mL 

taxol l 1 10mL 

Technidol from photo developing area l 1 500mL 

Temed l 1 100mL 

TEMED l 1 25g 

TEMED l 2 25mL, 5mL 

TEMED l 1 trace 

Terbium chloride s 1 5g 

tert-Butyl alcohol largely solidified, some solution l/s 2 500mL 

Tert-Butyl Ether l 1 1 Liter 

Testosterone l 1 10mL 

Tetenal developer l 2 box, 125 mL 

Tetrabutlyammonium Hydrogen Sulfate s 1 100 grams 

Tetrabutyl ammonium hydrogen sulfate s 1 500g 

Tetrabutylammonium dihydrogen phosphate l 1 100mL 

Tetrabutylammonium iodide s 1 100g 

Tetrabutylammonium acetate s 2 25g 

Tetrabutylammonium phosphate s 1 5g 
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Tetracycline (hydrochloride soluble) s 1 ? 

Tetrahydrofuran l 1 1 Gallon 

Tetrahydrofuran l 3 1 L,100 mL 

Tetrahydrofuran l 1 100mL 

Tetrahydrofuran l 2 4L, 1L 

Tetrahydrofuran l 2 1L 

Tetrahydrofuran l 1 200mL 

Tetramethyl thodamine isothiocyanate s 1 10 mg 

Thallium (III) trifluoroacetate s 1 10g 

Thallium 10,000 mg/L l 2 500mL 

Thallium 1000 mg/L l 1 125mL 

Theophylline s 1 100g 

Theophylline Controls High, Medium, Low l 9 2.5mL 

Theophylline Tdx Calibrators A-F l 18 2.5mL 

Thimerosal s 1 10g 

Thimerosal s 2 25g,10g 

Thimerosal s 1 5g 

Thioacetamide s 1 0.25lb 

Thioanalide s 1 5g 

Thioanisole l 1 100mL 

Thiodiglycol l 1 ? 

Thioglycollate medium, fluid s 1 1lb 

Thiourea s 1 500g 

Thiourea s 1 50g 

Thorium nitrate and ammonium sulfate s 1 100mL 

Tin (II) 2-Ethylhexanoate l 1 100g 

Tin 10,000 mg/L l 1 500mL 

Titanium 10,000 mg/L l 1 125 mL 

Titanium 10,000 mg/L l 2 500mL 

TMSI l 1 5mL 

Tobramycin Controls High, Medium, Low l 6 2.5mL 

Tobramycin Tdx Calibrators A-F l 12 2.5mL 

Toluene Solution       

Touch easy to use form of 2,4-D (2,4-
dichlorophenoxyacetic acid) 

s 1 6 oz 

Toxaphene s 2 1 g 

toxaphene l 3 10mL 

Toxaphene l 1 1g 

Toxaphene solution & standard l 3 1 mL (1 box) 

Toxic cell culture waste l 1 4L 

TPEN l 1 5mL 

trans-1,2-dichloroethylene l 2 5g 
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trans-1,3-dichloropropane l 1 5mL 

Transferrin s 1 100mg 

Trap: Big universal trap l 3 Cartridge 

Trap: Supelco charcoal l 2 Cartridge 

tributalyn chloride l 1 3mL 

Tributyl phosphate l 3 1L 

Tributyl phosphate l 2 1L 

Tributyl phosphate l 2 1L 

Tributylamine l 1 250mL 

TriCB waste l 5 3mL 

Trichloroacetic acid l 1 1 g 

Trichloroacetic acid l 1 100mL 

Trichloroacetic acid s 1 250g 

Trichloroacetic acid s 3 500g,100mL,5g 

Trichloroacetic acid l 1 500mL 

Trichloroacetic acid s 1 500g 

Trichloroacetic acid marked "1N TCA in HCO3" l 1 1L 

Trichloroethylene l 3 4L 

Trichloro-trifluoro ethane l 1 1 Gal 

Triethanolamine l 1 100mL 

Triethylamine l 2 100mL 

Triethylammonium acetate buffer l 1 100mL 

Tri-flow with Teflon l 1 4oz 

Trifluoroacetic acid l 1 100 g 

Trifluoroacetic acid l 1 100mL 

Trifluoroacetic acid l 2 100mL 

Trifluoroacetic acid l 2 25mL10mL 

Trifluoroacetic acid box of 10 amps l 1 box, small 

Trifluoromethane-sulfuric acid l 1 10mL 

Trifluralin s 2 1 g 

Trifluralin s 1 1g 

Trifluralin standard l 1 1 mL 

Triketohydridine hydrate s 6 5g 

Trimethyl chlorosilane l 60 1mL 

Trimethylamine s 1 25g 

Tri-n-butylphosphine l 1 100g 

Tris (crystallized free base) s 1 5kg 

tris(dimethylaminoethyl) phenol (DMP) l 3 100g 

Triton 5% in PHEM l 1 125mL 

Triton X-100 l 1 250mL 

Triton X-100 l 2 500mL 

Triton x-100 octyl phenoxy polyethoxyethanol l 2 100, 500mL 
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Triton X-1100 l 1 100mL 

Trizma Base s 1 1kg 

Trizma pre-set crystals pH 7.4 s 1 100g 

Trizma pre-set crystals pH 8.0 s 1 100g 

Trizma Trishydroxymethylaminomethane s 1 N/A 

Trizma-Hydrochloride acid s 1 N/A 

Trizol Reagent l 1 100mL 

Trizol Reagent l 1 1L 

Trizol:Chloroform l 1 1L 

Troleandomycin l 1 3mL 

Tropolone s 1 1g 

Trypan blue l 1 100mL 

Trypan blue solution l 1 50mL 

TTNPB s 1 10mg 

Tunicamycin s 1 10mg 

Tween 20 l 1 1 Gal 

Tween 20 l 1 100mL 

Tween 20 l 1 500mL 

Tygon Protective Coatings l 1 1 qt 

Typewriter cleaner l 1 4 fl. Oz. 

Tyramine s 1 1g 

UltraClean Fixer Kit from photo developing area l 1 10Gal 

Ultrogel AC 34 and 54 for gel filtration l 2 50mL 

Undecylamine l 1 25g 

Universol l 1 ? 

Unknown - Researcher believes it to be a sample 
extract 

l 1 50mL 

Unknown - Researcher believes it to be oil l 2 50mL 

Unknown - jar of black oily residual material from 
organic analytical laboratory (broken, in bag, in 
hood) 

l 1 200 mL (approx) 

Unknown - Jar of orange liquid from organic 
analytical laboratory 

l 1 250 mL (approx) 

Unknown - container of dark liquid from organic 
analytical laboratory 

l 1 500 mL (approx) 

Unknown - container of orange liquid from organic 
analytical laboratory 

l 1 150 mL (approx) 

Unknown - container of yellow liquid from organic 
analytical laboratory 

l 1 150 mL (approx) 

Unknown (powder - unreadable old degraded label) s 1 200 g 

Unknown (researcher believes it to be organic 
solvent) 

l 1 500 mL 
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Unknown brown liquid (researcher believes it to be 
Nitric acid) 

l 1 100 mL 

Unknown liquid from photo developing area l 1 500mL 

Unknown solvent (found without a label in a new box 
of hexane) 

l 1 4L 

Unknown white flake Researcher believes it to be  
benzaldehdye or sodium hydroxide 

s 1 50g 

Unknown: white crusty residue from photo 
developing area 

s 1 ~250g 

Unknowns (all items had been stored w/developer 
waste) 

l 2 1Gal 

Unlabeled photo developing items (labels fell off) s/l 3 ~100 mL 

Urea s 1 500 g 

Urea s 1 500g 

Urea s 1 5lb 

Urethane s 1 500g 

Uric acid s 1 5g 

Utilac spray enamel l 1 13 oz 

Valinomycin s 3 25mg,5mg 

Valproic Acid Controls High, Medium, Low l 9 2.5mL 

Valproic Acid Tdx Calibrators A-F l 24 2.5mL 

Vanadium l 1 500mL 

Vanadium 10,000 mg/L l 2 500mL 

Vanadium 10,000 mg/L l 2 500mL 

Vanadium chloride in hydrochloric acid (VCl in HCl) l 1 ? 

Vancomycin Controls High, Medium, Low l 6 2.5mL 

Vancomycin Tdx Calibrators A-F l 12 2.5mL 

Vanadium 10,000 mg/L l 1 500 mL 

Vasopressin l 1 100mL 

VIALS of carbaryl, methoxychlor, 3-
methylchloranthracene, lindane, 2,6-dichlorophenol, 
methoxychlor, fluoranthene, DDT, chlordane, 
hexachlorobenzene, benomyl, virgin 

      

Vials of flammable standards l ~35 5mL 

VIALS of simazine, amantin, sodium arsenite, 
iodoacetamide, DL-dithiothreitol phenanthrene 

      

Vials of volatiles in methanol l 7 5mL 

Vials waste l 4 4L 

Vials waste l/s 9 4L 

Vials waste from GC analysis s 10 4L 

Vials waste: Dichloromethane, hexane, MtBE l 11 1Gal 

Vials with solvent waste l 4 4L 

Vials: 2-methyl-1,4-dinitrophenol l 19 3mL 
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Vials: Chromium VI l 49 22.5mL 

Vials: Chromium VI l 10 25 mL 

Vials: Chromium VI l 22 25mL 

Vials: Chromium VI l 71 25mL 

Vials: Color l 35 22.5mL 

Vials: Color l 18 25 mL 

Vials: Color l 16 25mL 

Vials: Color l 65 25mL 

Vials: Cyanide l 200 ~3mL 

Vials: Cyanide l 48 25 mL 

Vials: Cyanide l 63 25mL 

Vials: Cyanide l 127 25mL 

Vials: Cyanide 18.6 mg/L l 1 3.5mL 

Vials: Inorganic disinfection byproducts l 167 3 mL 

Vials: Inorganic disinfection byproducts in water l 100 ~3mL 

Vials: Inorganics in water l 150 5mL 

Vials: Low Level Mercury l 65 3mL 

Vials: Low level mercury l 32 5 mL 

Vials: Low Level Mercury l 56 5mL 

Vials: MBA's l 104 25mL 

Vials: Metals l 55 ~3mL 

Vials: Metals l 158 22.5mL 

Vials: metals l 191 25 mL 

Vials: Metals l 266 25mL 

Vials: Metals l 248 25mL 

Vials: Organic disinfection byproducts l 58 3mL 

Vials: Organic disinfection byproducts in MTBE l 54 ~3mL 

Vials: Organics in acetone l 321 ~3mL 

Vials: Organics in acetone l 275 3 mL 

Vials: Organics in acetone l 415 3.5mL 

Vials: Organics in acetone or methanol l 301 5mL 

Vials: Organics in acetone, carbon tetrachloride, 
dichloromethane, hexane, methanol, MtBe, and 
water 

l 1801 3mL, 25mL 

Vials: Organics in carbon tetrachloride l 13 25 mL 

Vials: Organics in dichloromethane l 13 3 mL 

Vials: Organics in dichloromethane l 115 3.5mL 

Vials: Organics in hexane l 9 25 mL 

Vials: Organics in methanol l 460 ~3mL 

Vials: Organics in methanol l 206 25 mL 

Vials: Organics in methanol l 68 3.5mL 

Vials: Organics in MtBE l 33 25 mL 
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Vials: Organics in water l 70 ~3mL 

Vials: Organics in water l 70 25 mL 

Vials: Phenols l 51 22.5mL 

Vials: Phenols l 14 25 mL 

Vials: Phenols l 38 25mL 

Vials: Phenols l 88 25mL 

Vials: Purgeables l 8 22.5mL 

Vials: Residual Chlorine l 271 25mL 

Vials: Residual chlorine l 336 3 mL 

Vials: Residual Chlorine l 58 3.5mL 

Vials: Residual Chlorine l 67 5mL 

Vials: Residual Chlorine in Water l 5 ~3mL 

Vials: Residue from CS2, tetrachloroethylene s/l 1 1 Gallon 

Vials: Residue from MTBE, PCBs, Pesticides s/l 6 1 Gallon 

Vials: Sulfide l 52 22.5mL 

Vials: Sulfide l 6 25 mL 

Vials: Sulfide l 57 25mL 

Vials: Surfactants (linear alkylbenzene sulfonate) l 56 25mL 

Vials: Total petroleum hydrocarbons l 19 3.5mL 

Vials: Total Petroleum hydrocarbons in CCl4 l 2 ~3mL 

Vials: Toxaphene in acetone l 117 3mL 

Vials: Turbidity l 17 22.5mL 

Vials: Turbidity l 58 25 mL 

Vials: Turbidity l 33 25mL 

Vials: Turbidity l 66 25mL 

Vials: various Aroclors l ~15 10mL 

Vials: Various Standards l ~165 10mL 

Vials: Volatile aromatics l 5 22.5mL 

Vials: Volatile halocarbons l 1 22.5mL 

Vinylpolydimethyl siloxane RTV615A l 5 9.1lb, 0.91lbs 

Wash buffer 25x concentrate l 1 ? 

Wash concentrate 20x l 1 100mL 

Washup and thinner T-125 l 1 1 qt 

Water: distilled, preserved w/hydrogen peroxide & 
sodium azide 

l 1 ? 

Wood finish and preserving stain l 2 1 Gal, 32 fl oz 

Wright's Stain Solution l 1 500 mL 

X-ray developer l 1 16oz 

x-ray fixer (silver) l 1 1L 

Xylene cyanol s 1 25g 

YOYO®-1 iodide solution in DMSO l 3 200uL 

Ytterbium chloride s 1 10g 
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Zearalenone s/l 2 3mL, 10mg 

Zinc 10,000 mg/L l 1 500mL 

Zinc chloride waste l 3 2.5 kg 

 

 


